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; Granada I\/Iedla plc is a
focused and independent
' media company, creating
- content for television and
- multimedia, delivering
pProgrammes to consumers
through a variety of

annels, and expanding
0 lntematlonal and

new media markets.




Over

9 000 hours of
programming
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Picture:

The Royle Family,

a Granada production
for the BBC

Regionally, natianally and
internationally, Granada produces
and broadcasts over 9,000 hours
of original programming every
year. Granada’s [TV regions
broadcast over 3,000 hours of
regional programming per annum,

from local news to regional drama.

Together with United, Granada
produced over 1,500 hours of
programming for ITV last year,
Granada also made over 4,500
hours of programming for other
UK and international channels.
This annual output continuously
expands and refreshes Granada’s
massive programme fibrary.
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Through six regional [TV licences,
Granada broadcasts to 35 million
viewers — over 60% of UK homes.
TV is the most watched television
channel in the UK, with an
audience share in peak time more
than three times that of its nearest
commercial rival. Last year, TV
broadcast ali those programmes on
UK commercial television with an
audience of over 10 million viewers
and reached over 90% of viewers
a month. [TV delivers advertisers
consistent access to a mass
audience unavailable elsewhere

on UK television - or via any

other advertising medium.

AR

Coronation Street,

the UKS top vrogramme
i its A0tH year
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Unrivalled
epth
of creativ

|cture
L elebyrity Stars in Their Eyes,
an entertainment hit for TV

Granada employs over 5,000
people across the UK from
Southampton to Newcastle,

and across the globe, from
Sydney to Los Angeles. The vast
majority of Granada employees
jare directly involved in producing
tetevision programmes, making
the Company one of the
strongest creative powerhouses
in commercial television. From
producers to presenters, runners
to reporters, lighting crews to
scriptwriters, Granada’s creative
talent base - in front of and
behind the camera — is one of the
Company’s most valuable assets.
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The
global partner
of choice
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Joy Luck Street, produced
for over 90 cable stations
in China
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Granada continues to expand
internationally in both broadcasting
and production. Viewers in over
120 countries worldwide watch
Granada programmes and formats.
Flagship productions, like
Longitude or Dr Zhivago, are

Granada co-productions with NG
International companies such as ; T

A&E In the US and Mediaset in
ltaly. In markets including the US,
Australia, Germany and China,
Granada has built up local
production companies. Granada
has also made strategic
investments in commercial
broadcasters in Australia and
Ireland. In broadcasting and
production, Granada is becoming
the partner of choice in
international television.
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tiverpool FC and
Arsenal FC, Granada
partners in broadband
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Granada is at the forefront
of the new media revolution.
Investiments i digial teievision

' 50% of ONdigital, the
c:0nds first digital terrestrial
relevision platform, 50.5% of GSB,
which operates three Granada
pranded pay-TV channels, a 35%
stake in Shop! a home shopping
channel, and 33% of sports
channel MUTY. Granada (s

also buliding up a number of
prozadband and online businesses,
with partners including Boots,

Ask Jeeves, Liverpool FC and
Arsenai FC.
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Chairman’s statement
A year of achievement

> Created an independent media company
> Record year for Broadcasting and Creative
> Acquired United News & Media’s television interests
> Formed Boxclever, releasing £511 million
> ONdigital on target with new services

> Developed broadband businesses
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Chairman’s statement

In its first year as an independent company, Granada Media posts
a strong set of results. Granada’s established broadcasting and
production businesses have performed very well. Before digital
television, new media and exceptional items, operating profits
were £253 million, up 8% on last year’s figure on a like for like
basis. Adjusted earnings per share increased by 9% iike for like to
13.8 pence, before digital television, new media and exceptional
items. The Board is recommending a final dividend per share

of 3.5 pence.

Granada Media has also started to lay the foundation for
continued long-term growth. In July Granada Media plc was
launched as an independent company and has since entered
the FTSE index of the top 100 UK shares. Granada Compass,
the merged Granada and Compass Groups, currently retains
20% of Granada Media equity. A full demerger is anticipated
in the new year, completing Granada Group’s transition into
market-ieac%ng hospitality and media businesses.

At the time of Granada Media’s listing, we set out
clearly four strategic objectives. We said that we intended
the following;

* to strengthen our position in UK free to air broadcasting;

* t0 expand our television production business in the UK
and overseas;

* 10 develop internaticnal new media businesses; and

* 10 establish ONdigital as a leading UK digital broadcaster.

We have zlready made great strides towards the delivery of
sach of these objectives.

In July the Government cleared Granada's proposed
acquisition of United News and Media. Later that month
Granada agreed the acquisition of United's television interests,
an earnings enhancing deal, which will deliver synergy benefits
of £30 million in the year to September 2002. In order to
comply with current legislation, Granada subseguently sold
HTV's broadcasting assets to Carlton, taking over Carlton’s
minority stake in Meridian Broadcasting in the process.
Granada and Carlton are now well positioned to drive a
common strategy for ITV.

The United deal underscores Granada’s leadership in UK
commercial production. With United Productions, Granada
makes around 60% of ITV commissioned programmes and
is a significant producer for the BBC, Channel 4, Channel 5
and the pay-TV sector. Granada can also now offer a stronger
selling proposition to the international market, with a
comprehensive range of programming and strength in
genres like wildlife, drama and animation.

Qur new media business is developing well, focused around
three high growth sectors — sport, health and education.

We have taken stakes in Liverpool FC and Arsenal FC and

Annual report and accounts 2000

launched broadband joint ventures with both clubs. We have
joined forces with Boots to create an online and broadband
health and lifestyle service. In education, the acquisitions of
Letts, Black Cat and NFER Nelson have helped Granada Learning
maintain its strong record of revenue growth.

ONdigital continues to meet its subscriber targets, with
896,000 subscribers by October 2000. Key sports content rights
have been secured and new services launched, including pay per
view from ONrequest and full Internet access via ONnet.

Another important strategic achievement has been the
creation of Boxclever, merging Granada’s rental business with
Radio Rentals. The deal received regulatory approval in June and
released £517 million in cash to Granada Media. Boxclever will
benefit from significant cost synergies and becomes the UK
rental market leader. Boxclever also intends to develop its third
party fulfilment business. Granada has therefore crystallised the
value of its rental arm, whilst retaining a valuable stake in an
ongoing duat business.

Outside the UK, Granada has made a number of strategicaliy
important moves. In Australia we have created the country’s
leading television producer, Red Heart, as a joint venture with
commercial broadcaster, Seven Network, in whom we have
taken a 10.4% equity stake. In Ireland, we have announced
a major programme deal with the commercial broadcaster TV3,
in whom we are also in the process of acquiring a 45% equity
stake. In the US, Germany and China, we have developed
focal production ventures.

in July, Nigei Rich and David Chance joined the Board of
Granada Media as non-executive directors. Nigel Rich had
previously been a Granada Group non-executive director and
| am delighted we will continue to benefit fram his advice.
David Chance brings a wealth of experience in pay-TV
and digital media and | am very pleased to welcome him
to Granada.

In a year of incredible achievement, | would like to pay tribute
1o all Granada Media's staff for their continuing dedication and
creativity. Granada’s continued success is a testament to the
quality of the people we employ right across the Company.

Charles Allen Executive Chairman
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Chief Executive’s review

Granada Media plc has hit the ground running as
an independent media company

Granada Media has hit the ground running as an independent
media company. Our established broadcasting and production
businesses have had record years, while our digital and new
media investments are deveroping well.

Granada advertising revenues increased by 8.4% fast
year, a ten year record and ahead of TV growth of 7.9%.
Following a difficult summer 2000, a strong ITV auturnn
programme schedule — driven by Granada productions —
delivered [TV a 39% peak time share in October. [TV remains
the UK’s most popular channel and has committed to a
prograrmming budget of over £750 million in 2001.

ITV can increase its advertising revenue because of its
consistent delivery of mass audiences. Last year over 450
programmes on UK commercial television achieved audiences of
over 10 million — all were on V. Advertisers will pay a premium
to reach the mass television audience available on ITV.

Following the United acquisition, Granada broadcasts to over
60% of the UK population, with comprehensive coverage of the
crucial South East through Meridian, Anglia and LWT. With third
party sales contracts, Granada accounts for gver £1 billion of
advertising revenues and 54% of [TV advertising.

The synergy benefits from the United integration, worth
£30 million next year, together with additional peak time
advertising minutage agreed with the regulator, will benefit
our broadcasting business going forward. Granada Media has
applied to the TTC to renew the licence for Anglia from
January 2001 and for Granada and LWT from April 2001.

Granada Creative also had a goed year, increasing its
programme sales revenues by 10%. Sales to TV were up
£16 million. Coronation Street attracted up to 19 million viewers
in its 40th year, Heartbeat was the UK’ top drama serial and the

acclaimed Cold Feet returned for a third series. We also created
new [TV hit shows induding Tough Love, This is My Moment, and
At Home with the Braithwaites — all recommissioned for next year.

Sales to other UK broadcasters showed 10% growth.

In total, Granada Media made eight out of the top ten
programmes on UK commercial television {excluding sport) in
the financial year. International sales grew by 10%, with some
high quality productions with globat appeal, such as the award
winning Longitude.

The acquisition of United Productions adds ITV shows
including Hormblower, Where the Heart Is and Survival to our
portfolia, plus the commission for another 1TV soap. We can also
now offer a stronger selling proposition 1o the international
market, as we integrate United’s distribution business with
Granada International.

As well as international sales, we are exporting our production
skills and assets in other ways. We have set up local production
units in the US, Germany and Australia, and a new department
successfully developing formats for the international market.

In Ireland and Awustralia, we have leveraged our programme
sales and local production to take valuable stakes in local
broadcasters.

Granada Sky Broadcasting, our joint venture with BSkyB,
had a successful year, with its channels increasing ratings and
revenues, Subscribers doubled for MUTV, our joint venture
with Manchester United and BSkyB, and will be boosted
further when delayed first team action becomes available next
season. Shop! our joint venture home shopping channel with
Littlewoods, is now available on all three digital TV platforms.

In October this year weekly sales reached £1 million.
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£253 million

Operating profit before digital TV, new media and
exceptional items

£1.087 million

Turnover — established businesses

+9%

Earnings per share pro forma increase

3.5 pence

Dividend per share

in new media, Granada Learning, grew strongly with revenues
up by £16& million. Letts Educational sold over 6.5 million sets of
revision materials and NFER Nelson, the testing and assessment
market leader, was used in 75% of UK schools. In sport, we
have taken stakes of 9.9% in Liverpool FC and 5% in Arsenal
FC and set up broadband joint ventures with both clubs.

In October we took a 40% stake in a new health and beauty
joint venture with Boots, the UK's leading retailer in the sector.
In 2001 we will launch a new health TV channel and
transactional website — Boots' sole online outlet.

ONdigital continues to grow its subscriber base on target,
while rolling out new interactive services, improving the channel
line up and securing more exclusive content. The resolution of
the TV ownershg? issue will allow ITV and ONdigital to work
together more effectively.

Granada’s Net Advertising Revenue (NAR) was up in
November. In December we have already booked revenue giving
us an increase of 7% on all December last year. We expect
ITV NAR as a whole for calendar year 2000 to increase by 4.6%.
- . Programme sales will be increased by the acquisition of
United’s production and catalogue business, and through
organic growth. By the end of October Granada had aIread?J '
won commissions for ITV pregrammes in 2001 of £211 million,
some £21 million ahead of the same point last year.

== ST

Steve Morrison Chief Executive
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Content is at the heart of all we do
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Creative aims to create “must have” content for all channels and ali
broadcast platforms, in the UK and internationally. Granada already
produces the majority of the UK's most successful commercial
programmes and internationally acclaimed prograrmmes and films.

Key drivers
> ko

o oo

Granada Enterprisesj

s gl taing revenaes post Unitod acounsiion

Enterprises sells advertising airtime for Granada’s 1TV licensees and third
parties. Enterprises is also leading the commerdial exploitation of
Granada’s programming and the shift to interactive advertising via
digital television.

Key dnvers

ONdigital is the world's first commerdial digital terrestrial television
platform. ONdigital offers viewers 50 television channels, e-mai,
pay per view movies, games and fult Internet access.

Key drivers

I i)
(q Al a 1 moad cashing
\\'x_/j 'fjl " 51 7 \ ! ,-}/ '

Broadcasting contains Granada’s six regional [TV licensees and other
broadcasting interests, including interests in SMG, ITN, GMTV and
Border, ITV remains the UK’ leading commercial channel, with 50%
of the UK commercial audience.

Key drivers

o

>
>
-

----------

8roadband aims to convert Granada’s millions of television viewers into
interactive customers. Broadband includes pay-TV and cnling assets,
plus Granadas strategic investrments in a nurmber of developing
broadband businesses.

Key dnvers
>t ;




8 Granada Media plc Annual report and accounts 2000
Operational review

Granada Creative

Producing quality-programmes to build audiences
and channels in the UK and internationally

£16 million increase in salesto TV~
10% growth in programme sales out5|de TV
£750 million ITV programme budget agreed for 2001

:elov_v: Right:
ongitude Tonight with
Trevor McDonald

Below:
Tough Love
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Granada Creative produces television
programmes, for UK and international
channels, and new media contert, working
closely with Granada Broadband. Last year
Granada produced around 6,000 hours

of cnginal programming for UK and
international channels.

Programme sales revenues were
up strongly. Sales to ITV rose by
£16 midlion. Commissions from ather
UK and international broadcasters
increased by 10%.

Granada, LWT, Yorkshire and Tyne Tees
provided over 70%¢ of ITV's most
successful programmes. In its 40th year,
Coronation Street was again the UK's
favourite programime, with audiences
reaching 19 millior. Emmerdale vias
extended to five nights a week on the
back of a consistently strong performance.
Heartheat remains the UK’ top drama
serial, with an average audience of over
14 million viewars, The Stars in Their Fyes
final was watched by over 11 million
viewers — wath over two million voting.
The acdaimed Coid Feet has returned
for a third series, w+ith series four
already commussicred.

Gransda producions led the way in
refreshing the 1TV schedule. In drama,
successes included Tough Love, Fat Friends
and Seeing Red. Drama serials At Home
with the Braithwaires and Always and

Beicy

Don’t Try This at Home

Annual report and accounts 2000
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Everyone riere recommiss oned. Granada
has rolled « 1 nevs enterta. nment formats,
such as THiz 15 14y Moment and extended
existing sucresses fike An Audience With...
An exceptional slate of comedies included
I Saw You, The Grimleys a-d Safe as
Houses. fonight vsth Trevor McDonald
was the UK’ top current aairs
programirre st the head of some strong
factual output. Granada &30 broadened its
ITV daytirne presence with Live Talk,

Granata’s strong sales 10 other UK
channels ra~ged from The Rovle Family
and University Challenge for the BRC, to
Longrtude and Countdovsn on Channel 4,
and preductions for Sky, GNdigital and
Discovery. Granada’s stud.os up and
down the country were busier than ever.
Granada 250 announced 3sixtymedia,

a resources ‘oint venture ith the BBC
in Manchezer,

The guz 7y of Granadzs productions
was recogr.sed through &1 excepticnal
crop of oz 60 major programme
avards. Lot for /ords v.oon an
Internaticra! Errmy. The Fovle Family
and Cold Fz=t scooped romerous UK
and Interr zona awards. Jonight with
Trevor [AcDonald was the RTS Journalism
Prograrr= o7 tre Year. I+ the BFI
poll of the "op LX progra—mes of all
time, Gra~zza was the ton placed
commercz prodgucer.

e,

Sunval

The United acquisition reinforces Granada’s
status as the UK’ leading commercial
producer. United produced 1,000 hours
of programming last year, including
Hornblower, Hearts and Bones and
Elizabeth |. Key commissions for ITV
include Where the Heart s, Trisha and
the new early evening soap, Trafalgar
Road. United extends Granada's range
in key genres: Survival in wildlife and
Cosgrove Hali in animation are both
world class production brands.

The United deal also boosts Granada’s
growing international presence. Granada
already distributes programmes to
over 120 countries and is developing
international co-productions, like
Dr Zhivago with Italy's Mediaset, and
Comfort Zone with Showtime of the
US. Granada has also launched a new
department develcning and selling
original entertainment formats worldwide,
Granada is building a local production
presence in markets including the US,
Australia and Germany. In Australia,
Granada has created the country’s leading
producer in a joint venture with Seven
Network, in whom Granada has taken a
stake. In China, the production company
BYAV in parinership with Granada has
successfully launched the country’s first
television soap, Joy Luck Street, carried by
over 90 ¢able stations.
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Granada Media produces over
80% of ITV's most successful
programmes. From innovative
new hits, like Cold Feet and

The Grimleys, to established
favourites, like Stars in Their Eyes
and Heartbeat, Granada content
forms the creative backbone of
the UK’ favourite channel. Of the
500 most watched programmes
on UK commercial television last
year, all were shown on [TV and
over 400 were made by Granada.
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Granada Broadcasting

Driving the performance of ITV, Europe’s leading
commercial television channel

500 top programmes on UK commercial TV all on [TV
60% Granada coverage of UK post United deal
£30 million of United synergy savings in FY 2002

Below:
This Morning

Below:
My Parents are Aliens




Granada Broadcasting consists of Granada’s
broadcasting assets, including six ITV
regional licences: Granada, LWT,
Yorkshire, Tyne Tees and — with the
United acquisition — Anglia and Merician.
Granada now broadcasts to over 60%

of the UK popuiation.

TV continues to produce the vast
majority of the most watched prograrmmes
on UK commercial television. Last year
there were over 450 programmes on UK
commercial television with audiences over
10 miltion — all were on ITV. This strengih
extends across all programme genres: the
top current affairs programmes,
entertainment shows, dramas and soaps
are all on TV, Advertisers are willing 10
pay more to promote their products o
a mass [TV audience.

The ITV schedule is being driven by
“stripping” programmes across a regular
time slot. Stripping helped establish Who
Wants to be a Millionaire with audiences,
while extending Emmerdale to five rights
a week has drawn around four mill:on
more viewers to 1TV every week.
Dedicating regular time slots to spec.iic
audiences nelps create “channels veithin
a channel”. This allows particular
audiences to be marketed to adver:sers

Right:
The Grimleys

Below:
Emmerdale
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in bespoke prograrr e packages and
builds the foundations for future TV
digital channeis.

Sport is a strong draw for key
advertising audiences. 1TV has secured the
rights to screen Prerrier League highlights,
and - with Of ldigital — live Nationwide
League and V/orthington Cup football
matches for three years from 2001.
Together with esisting deals for the
UEFA Champiors League, the FA Cup, Six
Nations highlichits ara Formula One, ITV
remnains the kome of quality free to
air sport.

More competitie scheduling is also
helping improe TV performance.

TV Is using greater advertising flexibility
agreed with the regu'ator to help retain
audiences from one programme to the
next. Shortering e break before The
Frank Skinner Shoss, for examgle, added
an estimated tv/0 .ion viewers to the
audience. Tra ers i end credits of popular
programmes, ke Coronation Street, are
also being uisd 1o 2'ert viewers 10 coming
highlights vt pos & e results for ratings.

Granada's cov - 1ient to offering
rong regional services
remains und -~ rsmes. Every week,
Granada, 117, roresooe and Tyne Tees

Aight:
ITV's Des Lynham
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provide over 35 hours of criginal regional
programming, from nevss and factual to
entertainment shows. Programme
highlights have included award winning
coverage of the Soho bomb blast,
Yorkshire's evergreen Calendar and
Granada’s The Unknown Soldiers.

Tyne Tees’ regicnal newss anchor Mike
Neville also celebrated 40 years in British
television. The acquisition of Anglia and
Meridian extends Granada’s coverage

of the UK regiors and its regional
programme making expertise.

Granada’s acquisition of Anglia and
Meridian will a'so allovs cost synergies 1o
be generated, estimated to be worth £30
millicn In the year to September 2002.
Followmng the sale of HTV to Carlton,
Granada and Carlton together account
for over 90% of ITVS advertising income.
The rationalised ownership structure will
produce major benefits for TV strategy
for the schedule, digita! TV and online.
Already a maior Increase in programming
investmant has been agreed, raising the
Network Programme Budget by more
than 6% to cer £750 million,
Co-ordination between ONdigital and 1TV
is alse improving as treir ownership has
become aligned.
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Granada Enterprises

Growing television advertising revenues and
moving into new markets

8.4% growth in television advertising revenues
25% programme sponsorship revenue growth

£1 billion television advertising revenues per annum
post United acquisition

Selow:
Zosgrave Hall's
“etch the Vet

Right: S b

Bodycheck, Ty B
in association .

with BUPA oS

MODERN LIFE CAN BE MURDER

Below:

Better Homes,
sponsored by
Homebase
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Granada Enterprises selis teleasion
advertising airtime for Granada’s regionai
TV licences and third parties, and drizes
the commercial exploitation of Granada’s
output across Broadcasting, Creative
and Broadband.

Granada put in a strong performance
in airtime sales last year, growang net
advertising revenue 8.4%. Granada’
growth was well ahead of the 1TV average
of 7.9% and just short of the total for
all television advertising of $%. Strong
growth categories included financial
products, computers and telecoms, but
spending by established 1TV advertisers,
such as newspapers, travel agents ard
record/ffiimAvideos, also increased ahead
of the market.

Spensorship revenues grew by 25%,
driven by flagship deals for Granadz’s
ITV programming. Granada’s soaps e
powerful magnets for sponsorship:
Cadbury’s Coronation Street sponsorship
continues, while Daz agreed a nevy rieal
to sponsor Fmmerdale. In a unigue rizal,
BT is sponscring the whole of Saturday
TV “prime time” - including severa
Granada entertainment shows.

Granada has also developeu new

Below:
Where the
Heart s
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advertiser funded co-productions, with
Bodycheck, produced in assodiation with
BUPA, launched across Granada’s
Northern regicns.

Granade successfully attracted new
business, from other hroadcasters and
new media companies. Granada won the
contract torsell advertising for S4C, the
Welsh commercial broadcaster, and —
after the year end — for UTV, Ulster's ITV
regional licensee. Granada also
strengthened its digital and interactive
advertising presence with contracts for
TV2, IMvioothall.co.uk and ONdigital's
ONnet service. As part of Granada
Broadband's deals with Arsenai and
Liverpool FC, Granada Enterprises will
also act as exclusive media partner
for both clubs.

The acquisition of Anglia and Meridian
strengthens Granada's position in the
advertising sales market. Granada now
accounts for 54% of 1TV advertising
and around 30% of the total television
market, with ennual advertising revenues
of over £1 bifion. The acquisition also
provides the opportunity to make
considerable cost savings in sales with
the integration of United’s sales house to
create the UK's strongest sales team.

Below:
Granada Consumar
Products

ANNIVERSARY
Celebration of

ORONATION ST.-
P 1 .

Anglia and Meridian willimprove
Granada’s coverage in the impaortant
South East market, Together with LWT,
Meridian and Anglia cover around 35%
of the population, bui reach a higher
oroportion of key audiences sought by
advertisers — 45% of the UK's AB males,
for example, In addition, United produces
a number of valuable programme brands,
the commercial exploitation of which
Granada wili help to drive.

Granada is also starting to benefit
from an increase in advertising minutage
in peak viewing time agreed with
the regulator.

Granada continued to sell UK
advertising last year for TV3, Ireland’s only
commercial terrestrial channel, increasing
revenues by 70%. During the year,
Granada announced an agreerment with
TV3's existing shareholders to acquire a
45% stake in the channel and supply key
Granada programmes, including the top
rated programme in Ireland, Coronation
Street to TV3. Together with the UTV sales
contract, the deal gives Granada a strong
Irish presence.

1 &
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Granada produces critically and
popularly acclaimed programming,
across the full range of genres,
channels and budgets. Granada
productions include dramas, soaps,
comedies, entertainment shows,
daytime and lifestyle, children’s
programmes, current affairs
programmes, films and
documentaries. From high volume
fifestyle programming for pay-TV
channel Granada Breeze and daily
quiz shows like Countdown right
through to lavish pericd dramas
like My Uncle Silas, Granada
productions deliver for audiences
and channels worldwide. \
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ponod draima

L= W

cross all
program
enres

Unique range | _



o
(&)
S
~
A
[
pol
S
L4
M
R ]
o
tl
w
s]
=%
v
]
=
c
[=
<

3
2z
g
]
c
Rl
=
m.,
o
@
Q
o]

27 Granada Media pic’




28 Granada Media plc Annual report and accounts 2000
Operational review

Granada Broadband
Converting viewers Into interactive customers

9.9% equity stake in broadband partner Liverpool FC
40% stake in broadband joint venture with Boots
£1 million top weekly revenues for Shop!

Below: Right:
Ask Jeeves Popstars website

Below:
Granada Learning
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Granada Broadband was formed in July
2000 and houses Granada Media's
pay-TV and online assets, plus its strategic
investments and partnershins in a number
of developing broadband businesses.

Granada Sky Broadcasting, a joint
venture with Sky which operates the Plus,
Men and Motors and Breeze pay-TV
channels, put in a strong performance last
year with subscriber nurmbers up 25%
and revenues up 13%. The three GSB
channels are now available on digital
terrestrial television, satellite and cable.

Granada’s home shopping joint venture
with Littlewoods, Shop! continued o
grow, with weekly revenues reaching
£1 million. With its subscriber numbers up
by over 150% during the course of the
year, Shop! now reaches 6 million UK
homes on al! digital platforms. Snop! is
aiso supported by a fully transactional
website (www.shop-tv.co.uk).

MUTV, a joint venture with Manchester
United and Sky, increased its subscriber
numbers by over 100%  From rext
season the channel will feature delayed
first team match action for the first time,
boosting its attractiveness to Manchester
United's massive fanbase.

In January 2000, Granada, in
partnership with Carlton and Az Jeeves,

Below:
Men and Motors
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launched Ask Jeeses UK, a plain languags
online search engine. Ask Jeeves has got
off to a flying start peaking at over
600,000 queries per day and already
established as ore of the UK's top ten
websites, comrmanding significant online
advertising reverues. In September 200G,
Granada enteren a strategic partnership
with SwapitShop Limited to develop a
children’s Internet portal.

Granaria nas estended its relationship
with Liverpool FC with a 50/50 broadbard
joint venture, Liverpoo! FC Broadband,
which will exploit Liverpool's new medis
and commercial righis globally across all
cnline and broadband media. A similar
broadbana husiress, AFC Broadband, kas
also been estabished with Arsenal FC, 'n
whom Granada ras also acquired a 5%
equity stare. Bet.reen them Liverpoot a-d
Arsenal have ar estimatad international
fanbase cf aver 12 million.

In the rie s fimznoal year, Granada
entered ir10 3 2 or strategic partnersk
with The Boois Company plc. Granada
and Boots il ngether develop an
Internet zr.d brozcband company aimir g
10 be Britz.ns 'ezcing e-business for
health, hea 7 well-baing. The join:
venture — 405 ~ned by Granada - v.
include a z.evision service and fu. v

=) .
fat oY

SwapiiShop
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transactional website 10 be launched in
2001 and will be extensively promoted to
Boots 13 milion regular retail customers.
The joint venture’s revenues will indlude
sales of products and services, broadcast
and cnline advertising, and sponsorship.

Granada Learning grew its revenues
and profits strongly over the financial year,
Total turnover increased by £16 million to
£22 million. Acquisitions included Letts
Educaticnal, the UK's leading revision
publisher, NFER Nelson, whase testing
and assessment products are used in
three quarters of UK schools, and
educational software provider Black
Cat. Granada Learning’s multimedia
educational curriculum software is
now used in over 0% of UK schools.
Granada is also at the forefront of
developing a digital curriculum service
and participated in Government funded
trials in early 2000.

Granada is exploring a number of
further broadband initiatives and
partnerships as well as investing in onling
suppert and marketing for key Granada
ITV productions, such as Cold Feet and
the forthcoming Popstars.
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ONdigital
On target for 1 million subscribers in record time

100% digital TV internet access via ONnet: o
70% coverage of UK homes by digital terrestrial V.
Nearly 40,000 subscribers signing up every month

Zelow:

Right and beiow:
Interactive services

ONnet Internet access

Full Internet Access
Through your TV...

k) MORE
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ONdigital, the UK’ digital terrestrial
commercial platform, has increased its
coverage, expanded its services, secured
new exclusive content rights and
continued the rapid expansion of its
subscriber base. Only two years since its
launch, ONdigital is on target to reach

1 million subscribers by the end of 2000.

During the last year ONdigital
substantially strengthened its interactive
offering. CNmail offers subscribers the
ability to send and receive e-mails while
watching programmes. interactive games,
interactive advertising, special subscriber
offers and enhanced digital text have
all been launched. In May 2000, the
ONreguest joint venture with SDN,
introduced pay per view movies to the
ONdigital piatform.,

The launch of ONnet has brought
internet access through the television to
all ONdigital subscribers via a dedicated
television portal. Unlike ONdigital's
competitors, ONnet means full Intermet
access, without restricting users 1o a
lirited “walled garden”, a significant
competitive advantage. ONnet also
features sites from over 60 top consumer
brands such as lceland, Boots, vell.com
and Radio Times. ONnet attracted 20,000
customers in its first two weeks and is
recording millions of hits a week. It is set

Below:
Exclusive football
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to become a prime route to the Internet
in UK hormes,

More than 50 channels are now
available to ONdigital subscribers. These
include all the most popular pay channels
as well as ail the free to air channels. Sky
Sports 2, tv/o Discovery channels, adult
cnannels, Sirnply Maney, ITN News and
Nickelodecn have all been added 1o the
channel line up, with ONdigital offering
channels covering 90% of all viewing
recorded in multi-channel homes.

ONdigital now has the strongest
footbail offering i the multi-channel
market. It already shows the three main
Sky Sports channels featuring Premier
League football. This summer, together
with ITV, exclusive rights to the Football
League and Worthington Cup were
awarded to ONdigital for three years

from next season. Also with ITV, ONdigita:

already has the exclusive rights to the
UEFA Champions teague until 2003.
CNdigital inends to use these rights to
launch a re./ premium sports channel.
ONdigna! Prepaid has brought the
“prepaid” nroduct that has had such
success in the mehile phone market to
digital tele »s'on. The ONdigital prepaid
“plug arc 1 ay” hox comes with a full
year's subscration. Prepaid is not an
option for eTer satellite or cable, which

Selov:
The best of pay-Tv

both require engineers to install the
service. £99 for a year's worth of pay-Tv
is proving to be an extremely popular
ccnsumer proposition. Stocked by
Woolwaerths, WHSmIth, Sainsburys and
major high street shops, Prepald now
accounts for half of all ONdigital retail
sales.

Ondigital is well positioned tc capture
a high proportion of UK homes as the
migration to digital TV continues. Digital
take up is expected to continue at a rapid
pace as the Government has said that full
digital switch over couid occur as early as
2006. CNdigital has also been boosted
by improved digital terrestrial coverage,
which by the end of this year, will mean
around 70% of UK households will be
able to receive the ONdigital service.

Sales of Integrated Digital Televisions
(IDTV's) are also gathering momenturn.
CNdigital offers the simplest means of
receiving pay services, through an IDTV
via a smartcard module that slots into the
side of the television set, An attractive
consumer ¢ffer of six ONdigital channels
for a year included in the price of any
IDTV. 15 also fuelling growth. In time, it is
expected that sales of IDTV's will overtake
sales of ana ogue sets as consumers start
to apprecate that ail future television will
need o be digital.
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Boxclever

_Boxclever was formed by the merger of

Granada’s rental business with the Radio
Rentals chain owned by Thorn UK.

The merger creates a significant new
force on the high street to challenge
the established retailers in the sector
and take rental into the digital age. -
The deal released £511 million in cash

“to Granada Media,

The Boxclever merger was approved by
the Department for Trade and Industry on
28 June 2000. Boxclever is a 50/50 joint
venture between Granada Media and
the owners of Thorn UK, Nomura
International. As a merged company,
Boxclever has nearly 24 million customers,
9,000 employees and 900 shops across
the UK, '

Since the merger, the process of
integrating the two businesses has been
progressed rapidly. The overlap between
the two companies creates opportunities
for significant synergy benefits. 45 stores
have already been scid, with other
disposals under consideration.

At the same time, the business is
beginning the task of launching the new
Boxclever branding and business strategy.
The Boxclever brand has been piloted in
stores and marketing in the North East.
The national roll out of the brand in all
Boxclever stores will begin in 2001,

Below:
Rental for the
digital age

The progressive take up of new digital
and interactive technologies will offer
Boxclever the opportunity to develop a
new market for rental for the digital age.
New products — from Integrated Digital
Televisions to Personal Video Recorders —
remain relatively expensive with some
consurners perceiving full purchase as a -
possible risk, given the pace of change.
Boxclever offers digital consurmers the
flexibility of rental, together with the
confidence of retail.

As well as developing a strategy to
launch Boxclever as a national high street
brand, Boxclever is building up a third
party service and fulfilment business,
Boxclever possesses an existing network
of call centres, service back up and
logistics operations, which can provide
support to the customer and subscriber
base of other companies, as well as
Boxclever's own rental base. Boxclever
already provides support for a number
of third party service providers,
including ONdigital.

The successful launch of Boxclever
achieves Granada Media’s aim of
crystallising the value of its rental business,
whilst at the same time retaining an
ongoing stake in a dual rental and
fulfilment business itself of significant
potential value.
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Trading results Group turnover before
digital television and new media rose by
9% to £1,087 million. Turnover including
our share of the first time contribution

of the Boxclever and Red Heart joint
ventures’ turnover at £1,166 million was
up by 17%.

Content and Broadcasting traded strongly
in the year. Content sales were up by
10% to £412 million. This included sales
to TV of £259 million, 7% ahead of last
year and international sales of £58 million,
a 10% increase. Broadcasting sales at
£670 million were 7% ahead of last

year with growth of 8.4% in advertising
revenues to £647 million and sponsorship
income of £15 million, 25% up on

last year.

Pre digital television, new media and
exceptional earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA)
at £279 million were 11% ahead of the
pro forma figure for 1999. The pro forma
result for 1999 is intended to demonstrate
the result which Granada Media would
have achieved in 1999 if it had been a
separately listed company for the same
period as it has been in 2000 and if
FRS 15, requiring the depreciation of
freehold and long leasehold buildings,
had been in effect in that year.

The adjustments made to the 1999
operating profit in calculating the
pro forma operating profit are
summarised in the table below.

Operating profit before digital
television, new media and exceptional
iterns at £253 million was 8% up on
last year's pro forma result.

Share of operating profits from joint
ventures and associates included a first
time contribution of £4 million from our
50% interest in Boxclever.

Net interest income before digital
television, new media and exceptionals of
£41 million compared with £48 million
last year. The current year's interest
income reflects interest earned on funds
deposited with Granada Group PLC
{which were settled as part of the Group
restruciuring carried out in preparation
for the IPO) of £13 million, £39 million
of net interest on external cash depasits
{including the IPO and Boxclever disposal
groceeds) offset by an £11 million charge
for Granada's share of Boxclever's
interest expense.

Profit before tax, digital television,
new media and excepticnal items was
£301 million, up 7% on last year's
pro forma result.

1999 pro forma adjustments

T fm ) £m

Group operating profit as reported _2_51
AdJustments for-c'bégérrising from pIc status:
Share schemes N . ()
Pensions 5
Plccosts M

g "
Impact of FRS 15 3]
Pro forma operating profit 235
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Digital television, new media and
exceptional items Digital television, new
media and exceptional items before tax
amounted to £12 million and are detailed
in the table below.

In reporting our results we have
separately identified £199 million of costs
incurred inbuilding our digital television |
and new media related activities, _
This treatment ensures clear presentation
of the performance of our existing
businesses. Digital television and new
media costs include £145 million for
our share of ONdigital's trading losses,
£14 million of interest costs representing
the interest an the cumulative funds we
have invested in ONdigital and a further
£40 million of other digital television and
new media related costs. These include
the costs of our online activities including
Ask Jeeves, Swapitshop, ITV2, digital
simulcast costs and the costs of new
channels specifically for transmission
on digital platforms including Shop!
and MUTV.

Exceptional profits before tax were
£211 million. This included £300 million
from the sale of our 4% indirect interest
in BSkyB which was sold in October 1999
for £409 million. We also realised a profit
of £87 million on the sale of Granada’s
consumer television and video rental
business into Boxclever. This disposal
took place at the end of June 2000 and
released £511 million of net cash to
Granada leaving us with a 50% stake
in the Boxclever joint venture,

Annual report and accounts 2000
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Exceptional items also included

£33 million of costs arising from the

merger of Granada Group PLC with
Compass Group PLC. The merger costs
comprise advisers and other fees of £22
million and £11 million of costs from the
closure of the Granada Studios Tour
hospitality business transferred to
Granada Media prior ta'the merger.
Other exceptional items were £19 million
of reorganisation costs from the Boxclever
joint venture and a cost of £124 million
from the write off of the SSAP24 pension
prepayment transferred from Granada
Group PLC prior 1o the IPO. The need for
this write off is explained in note 5 to the
accounts on page 49.

Taxation, earnings and dividend
The tax charge on profits before digital
television, new media and exceptional
items was 31% compared with 30%
incurred last year. The effective tax rate
of 31% is higher than the nominal UK
corporation tax rate of 30% because of
certain disallowable expenses incurred in
our core business. We expect to maintain
the effective tax rate on profits before
amortisation of goodwill at a broadly
similar level during next year.
The tax credit in respect of digital
television and new media amounted
to £42 million. The exceptional items
do not give rise to a tax charge or credit,
Profit after tax but before digital
ielevision, new media and excepficnal
items was £207 million. Basic earnings pet
share before digital television, new media
and exceptional items were up 24% to

2.6 pence. To demonstrate the underlying
growth in earnings we have provided an
adjusted earnings per share figure for
both 2000 and 1999. This adjusted

figure treats the weighted average
number of shares as 1.5 billion in bath
years being the number of shares in issue
at 30 September 2000. Adjusted earnings

- per share before digital television, new

media and exceptional items were -
13.8 pence, 9% up on last year’s
pro forma earnings.

We are proposing a maiden final
dividend of 3.5 pence per share totalling
£53 milkon. This is based on a notional
full year dividend of approximately
5.5 pence. A full year dividend of
5.5 pence would give dividend cover
of slightly less than three times based
on a notiona! 2000 earnings figure for
Granada Media if it had been a separate
listed entity for the entire year.

The total dividend cost of £252 million
shown in the profit and loss account
includes the final proposed dividend
of £53 million and dividends totalling
£199 million paid to Granada Group PLC
as part of the restructuring of the Group
prior to the IPO.

Net assets and shareholders’ funds
Net assets and shareholders’ funds at the
year end increased from £848 million to
£2,340 million.

The principai reason for the increase
in shareholders’ funds was the issue of
300 miltion shares at 515 pence per
share in our IPO. This increased share
capital by £7.5 miliion and the share

Digital television, new media and exceptional Items

£m
Digita! television and new media;
Operating items (19). .
S_ha;e of associéfes' losses - - 7 (21)"7
Share of joint venture (ONdigital) losses T (1as)
Interest cost of funding investment in ONdigital o o (14) '
Digital television and new media before tax (199)
Exceptional items:
Costs of merger with Compass Group PLC (33),.__
Write off of S5AP24 pension prepayment T (28
Share o"f Boxclever reorganisation costs - (19).
Profit on sale of indirect stake in BSkyB 300
Profit on sale of consumer television and video rental business to Boxclever 87
Exceptional items before tax 21

Total digital television, new media and exceptional items before tax 12




e ran i b L

5
X

35 Granada Media plc

premium accoeunt by £1,537 million net of

expenses of the IPO totalling £52 million.
In addition in the year we issued

22.5 million shares to Granada Group PLC

as consideration for the transfer to

Granada Media of Granada Group's

~ interest in ONdigital.

Cash flow Cash flow is shown in the
table below.

The increase in EBITDA before digital
television, new media and exceptional
iterns was £13 million. Net cash inflow
from operations before digital television,
new media and exceptional items
increased by £40 million to £284 million.
Cash outflow from digital television,
new media and exceptional items of
£33 million included £19 million of
operating digital and new media expenses
and £10 million of spend on costs of the
merger with Compass Group PLC.

Tax paid of £76 million compared
with payments of £106 million in 1999
Tax payments in 1999 were high as a
result of the transitional arrangemerits
as we moved to a payments-on-account
basis for the settlement of corporation
tax liahilities.

Financial investment comprised
£409 million of net proceeds on sale
of the indirect stake in BSkyB offset by
costs of £597 million arising from the
purchase of investments, This included
£157 million of funding for ONdigital,
£60 million investment in Channel 7
Australia, £136 rmihon paid 1o Granada
Group PLC for the 18% interest in
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Scottish Media and £20 million for the
Liverpool FC.com investment.

Acquisitions and disposals comprised
£511 million of cash realised on the sale
of Granada's consumer television and
video rental business into the Boxclever
joint venture offset by the costs of
acquisition of new subsidiaries totalling
£443 million, This included £223 milfion
{excluding loans and overdrafts acquired
of £158 million) paid to Granada
Group PLC for the consumer television
and videa rental business and the
£26 million cost of acquisition of the
NFER Nelson education business.

Net external funds increased by
£1,633 million to £1,854 million with
the £1,482 million proceeds from the
issue of share capital being the main
driver behind the increase.

Treasury policy At 30 September 2000
the net cash position of the Group
was £1,854 million. The bulk of this
cash held on short term deposit,
represented proceeds received from the
IPO of Granada Media plc and the
Boxclever transaction.

A central department in London,
following policies and procedures which
are approved by the Board, manages the

Group’s treasury aperations. The objective

is 10 safeguard the financial assets of
the Group and to identify and manage
financial risk, including movements in
interest and foreign exchange rates.
Where deerned appropriate, financial
instruments and derivatives will be used

Cash flow

2000 1999
fm tm

- Net cash inflow from operations: ‘
é_e;‘ore digital television, new mgdia and exceptiorjals . 284 244
' Di-th-ital television, r;ew media and e;ceptionals ' (33) (22)
Total 251 222
Eéﬁtal expenditure (net) (34) (29}
Tax paid o (76) (106)
Interest, dividends and investment income 25 38
Net business cash flow 166 125
Financial investrent (188) 377
Acquisitions and disposals - 68 (34)
Net cash flow before dividends and financing 46 468

to manage these risks. No speculative
transactions are undertaken. The treasury
department reports regularly to the
Audit Committee.

Treasury policy is that deposits,
derivatives and other financial instruments
will only be entered into with bank
counterparties with minimum Moody’s
long and short term ratings of A3/P1
respectively. The amount and maturity of
such exposures is imited for each bank
according to its rating and is constantly
monitored. It is the Group’s policy to
establish strong relationships with a
number of banks to ensure a balanced
spread of risk and to provide for any
future funding requirements.

Transactional foreign exchange
exposures (trading activities of subsidiaries
in currencies other than their functional
currency) are covered into the functional
currency at the time of the commitment,
using forward foreign exchange contracts.
It is also Group’s policy to match the
currency of net investrents with that of
financing to protect the sterling value of
its consolidated balance sheet.

Further details of the Group’s cash
position and finandial risks are shown in
notes 18 to 20 on pages 55 1o 57.

Henry Staunton Finance Director
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Community and charitable

ITV is the UK’ leading regional
broadcaster. All 15 [TV regional licensees
provide a comprehensive regional
programme service, equivalent to over
10,000 hours of programming every year.
In addition, ITV's national network service
is uniquely representative of the UK

regions, with the majority of commissioned

programmes made outside London and
programmes like Coronation Street,
Where the Heart Is, Emmerdale and Cold
Feet giving the network a strong regional
flavour. As a major regional employer and
the UK's largest regional producer and
broadcaster, Granada is committed to
sustaining ITV's regional dimension.

The economic impact of Granada’s
production and broadcasting investrnent
in each of its ITV ragions is significant.
The Manchester Business School recently
estimated it at nearly £20C million per year
in the North West alone. But Granada’s
regional commitrment spreads beyond
regional pregramming and production
investrment. Granada believes in putting
something back into each of the
communities it serves and supports a
wide array of regional community and
charitable initiatives. Some highlights
from last year's activities follow.

Right:
Yorkshire's Right
to Read

Below:
Tyne Tees’ SignPost

Granada Television's Live Challenge
completed the distribution of £1 million
to 25 children and young people’s projects
across hoth the North West and Border
regions. Live Challenge continued the
good work of the Granada Community
Challenge which created £8 million of
community facilities across the region. -
The Granada Foundation has now made
grants totalling mere than £2.5 million
10 arts and science organisations across
the North West, including the Naticnal
Museums and Galleries on Merseyside
and the Royal Northern College of Music.
(3ranada’s telephone helpline, Careline,
has been providing advice and support
over the Christmas period for more than
ten years. As part of ITV's Year of Promise
campaign, Granada has also supported
the Warrington Peace Centre. Granada is
developing a major new project focusing
on education and life long learning.

LWT's flagship community arts initiztive,
Our Londen, enabled hundreds of young
Londoners to build new skills and
experience through a wide range of arts
projects, developed around the issues
important for the new London mayor.
The LWT Action Unit continued to offer
viewers extensive information and advice

En ‘-\'.--‘ P A " et
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linked to regional programmes, in the
form of publications, workshops and
telephone helplines. The Millennium Line,
run in partnership with Capital Radio
and the Evening Standard, provided a
telephone service offering information
and advice to Londoners over the holiday
pericd. The service dealt with over
125,000 calls — from offering trave! and
entertainment advice to liaison with the
Samaritans o support more vidnerable
callers. Other LWT comimurity initiatives
include a literacy support scheme and
opening the London TV Centre’s doors to
the general public as part of the String of
Pearls Festival in summer 2000, -

Yorkshire Television’s ITV Year of
Promise pledge was “Right to Read",

a regional partnership which has helped
over 4,000 children with their reading
skills. Building on our strong relationshins
with local colteges and universities,
Yorkshire is now offering even more
support with a new education partnershin
project. Yorkshire’s Action Time Trus:
nelped deliver 14 commurizy projecis
throughout the region with & value of

£1 milfion, bringing the Trusts work 1o
date to 75 projects, totallirg £18 mi'lion
in vaiue.

Right:
Meridian’s Time Tourists

Belo.,
Granada’s Careline
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The Trust fielps galvanise viewers and
companies 1o support community

projects featured in special Action Fime
programres. Overall Yorkshire supported
rmore than 200 local charities through the
year with rany more charitable evenss
involving Yorkshire Television on-screen
talent. Yorkshire was also pleased to host
the TV from the Nations and Regions Hewy
Frontiers Conference,

Tyne Tees Television has taken a feac ng
role in a rmajor numeracy project in the
North East. Primary schools across the
region berefited from the initiative, v.f ch
was part-funded by Tyne Tees' staff
donating their final hour’s salary from
1999, Tyne Tees Television has also joired
the NECCI Partnership, which brings
together companies in the North Eas:
who have a keen interest in commur
involvement. SignPost was launched &
Tyne Tees n April 2000 to meet the
ncreasing demand for on-screen Brit s
Sign Lang .age translation and has air<ady
secome ime market leader, employing

20 staff. S onPost has won ministeria’
prase for w3 policy of employing deaf
seople ard receives grant aid from O- =
HorthEast and the Furopean Social Fu-=

R R R ...

Anglia Television and Meridian
Broadcasting b ng a further range

of regionzt comr- unity and charitable
intiatives to Grarzda Media. The Anglia
VWaste Avsareness Campaign “Slim Your
Bin!” won the Nztional Recycling Award
for Best Partners~.p Project in 2000.

The initiative, invoiving community
service arnouncements, a prime time
documerary, 6C,200 information packs
ard a ms,or roacsnow, has been
extendea nto the “Smart Shopping”
campaigr this year, with the involvement
of Anglis celebrives including Trisha
Goddard. Merid zn undertakes an annual
week of spedial zrogramming under the
Spotlight nanner, “ocusing on a particular
issue of commur 77 concern, such as
ageing. Local hiszary programme Time
lourssts is suppo~ad by a full website and
oTfers sciools opsortunities for historical
research 25 part ¢ the National
Cormculuri. Mer-tan Tonight uses its
pzoulant. saith . =wvers to highlight
ircoportant soda! ssues. Tens of thousands
o sewers of the Southampton based

ec tion resnondsT o a plea for bone
AoV GIN0S TD .owing a Meridian
Torght story.

Be.o.
Anglia’s Smart Shopping
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Commitment At Granada Media we
oelieve that environmental performance -
should be an integral part of the business.
We are committed to protecting the
anvironment for the benefit of all our
stakeholders, including our customers,
staff and the local communities within
which we operate. Graham: Parrott is
-asponsible for environmental issues

aithin the Company.

Policy Granada Media recognises the
1eed to balance business plans and
sperations with the allocation of
adequate resources to prevent pollution
and provide sustainable developments in
‘he future. The Company is committed
‘0 the integration of environmental
nanagement issues into all parts of its
usiness and will strive to improve
anvironmental performance.

There is an Environmental Policy and
1 management framework in place.
~opies of these are available on request
rom the Company Secretary’s office.

Key environmental issues A proportion
>f our income is derived from studio time
1sed by independent producers. Control
of the activity of tenants and customers,
rarticularly in relation to energy, resources,
waste management and poilution
yreverition is one area where enhanced
nvironmental management performance
will e sought.

The set of Emmerdale is the only
wrpose built village for television location
~vork in the UK. This has produced unigue
anvironmental management requirements

Achievements

10% reduction of total waste to landfill.
teplacement of all halon fire extinguishers.

>aper, toner, newspapers and fightbulbs recycled.
Zreation of Enwiranmental Action Group.
waluation of Green Transport Policy.

Muminium can recycling points on site.

Nater conservation units installed in aute

lush lavatories.

dand basins fitted with percussion taps.
‘nvironmental awareness training cornmenced
or empioyees.

iutomated building management system for
sentilation controls,

ncreased use of smaller poal cars and promation
>f car sharing.

"Waste Alert” scheme established to

romote recycling.

Annual report and accounts 2000
Environmental

Environmental

including the need to maintain very strict
controls to ensure complete compliance
with the planning consents which were
granted. In particular, the sewage plant is
carefully maintained under Consent to
Discharge conditions in order to avoid
water pollution incidents to sensitive
surface waters on the country estate
where the village is located. '

The London Television Centre is
unusual as a TV studio, in that it includes
a 22 storey city centre office block,
with areas sub-let. Combined Heat and
Power {CHP) has been determined as
being viable here and has been the
subject of recent investment. There are
open evaporative cooling towers at this
location which are subiect to appropriate
management controls.

See table below for further information.

Achievements In the past few years we
have set improvement targets in energy,
water and waste reduction alang

with targets for the enhancement of
Environmental Management Systems.
We intend to formalise this and will
publish improvement targets where
possible with an aim to extend these
further as management systems develop
over time. Examples of some of the
achievemants within the business are
set out below,

External audit A detailed audit of
environmental management and
performance across our UK operations is
conducted annually. The results of this
years audit have confirmed that Granada

Key environmental issues

Media is not a major polluter of the
environment. Whilst recognising that we
are by virtue of the size of the business
significant users of energy and to a lesser
extent water and also generators of
waste, our businesses generally impose
only a minimal adverse effect on the |
environment. The recommendations
presented by the independent advisers
are being used to establish action plans
for the future.

Legal Compliance The above audit
identified no significant breaches of
environmental legislation nor have there
been any pollution incidents arising from
our business activities over the past

12 manths.

Performance Granada Media is keen

to develop environmental reporting.

We plan to report publicly on our
environmental policies giving performance
data (where available} before the end of
2001, starting by reporting on greenhouse
gas emissions, waste and water in line
with DETR guidance. In light of the recent
acquisitions we do not expect to be able
10 provide performance data for all
sections of our business (e.g. where
suitable management systems have not
been in place) — we will however strive

1o develop such managerment systerns
with a view to improve environmental
performance and report data in future.

Issue Key Impact Actions
Transport Operation of company car fleat. Evaluation of Green Transport Policy.
A large amount of wark on location Reduction in use of HGVs and ‘routine’
involves widespread use of vehicles. journeys. Vehicle sharing by
crews promoted.
Energy Electrical lighting and ather equipment, Energy efficiency plans established
particularly within studios. with targets for energy efficiency.
Energy management and energy savings
systems installed as buildings returbished.
Combined heat and power under
consideration for major sites.
Resources Materials usage in the production scenery.  Scenery from softwood of sustainable
FESOUrCes.
Emissions to  Air conditioning plant and fire Minimal emissions. Gases are held in sealed
Atmosphere  extinguishers contain ozone containers. Replacement programme for
__ depleting gases. _ halon extinguishers.
Waste Pradominantly waste paper, toner Waste minimisation plans with targets for

cartridges, etc.

waste generation. Paper and toner cartridge
recycling schemes established. Recycling
of scenery materials.
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Board of directors

Charles Allen' — Executive Chairman
Aged 43, Joined Granada in 1991.

Joined the Granada Group Board in 1992,
Joint Deputy Chairman ot Granada
Compass plc, Chairman of QNdigital ple
and Box Ciever Technology Limited and

a non-executive director of Tesco PLC.
Chairman of Manchester Commonwealth
Games Limited and a director of the
International Council of the National
Academy of Television, Arts and Sciences.
Fellow of the Ro?;al Society of Arts and
Vice-President of the Royal Television
Society. Previous career includes British
Steel Corporation, TM Group Limited,
Grand Metropolitan PLC and Compass
Group PLC,

Steve Morrison — Chief Executive
Aged 53. Joined Granada Television in
1974. Member of the TV Coundil;
Director, ONdigital plc; Governor, National
Film and Television School; and Fellow,
Royal Television Society.

Henry Staunton — Finance Director
and Deputy Chairman Media Ventures
Aged 52. Joined Granada in 1993 as
Finance Director. Director of Granada
Compass plc, ONdigital plc and Box
Clever Technology Limited. Non-executive
director of Emap plc and Ashtead

Group pl. Previously a Senior Audit
Partner at Price Waterhouse.

Nigel Rich” — non-executive

Aged 55. Chairman of Hamptons Group
Limited and Deputy Chairman Exel plc
{formerly Ocean Group PLC). Non-executive
director of John Armit Wines Limited,
Matheson & Co Lirited, Harvey Nichols
Group Plc and Pacific Assets Trust plc.
Formerly Chief Executive of Trafalgar
House (1994-96), Managing Director of
Jargine Matheson Holdings {1983-94)
and non-executive director of The Hong
Kong & Shanghai Bank (1989-93) and
Granada Group PLC (1998-2000).

David Chance™ - non-executive

Aged 43, Executive Vice Chairman of
InterTrust Technologies Incorporated,

a San Francisco based digital rights
management technology company.
Non-executive director of Madern Times
Group, the primary pay TV operator in
Scandinavia, and Sunderland Plc. Formerly
Deputy Managing Director of British Sky
Broadcasting Group PLC from 1984-1998,
and then a consultant and non-executive
director until August 1999.

"Member of the Nomination Committee.
"Mermber of the Audit and Remuneration
Committees.




40 Granada Media plc Annuai repert and accounts 2000

Directors’ report

1 Granada Media

The Company was incorporated and registered in England and Wales on 26 September 1995 as a private limited company with the name
G M I {H) Limited. On 26 May 2000 the Company changed its name to Granada Media bimited and on 23 June 2000 it re-registered as a
public company.

2 Principal activities of the Group and review of the year

Principal activities of the Group, a review of the trading results and future developments are contained on pages 12 1o 35
Turnover by major actswty Is shown on page 48.

3 Share capital: '
On 10 May 2000, the Company aliotied 22,500,000 ordmary shares of £1 each 1o Granada Group PLC in con5|derat|on for the transfer of the
entire issued “G" class share capital of ONd|gntaI Holdings Limited.

On 1 June 2000, the Company allotted 90,000 ordinary shares of £1 each to Granada Group PLC for a consideration of £2 million,

©n 10 July 2000 (a) the authorised share capital of the Company was increased to £306,250,000 by the creation of an additional 53,750,000
ordinary shares of £1 each; (b) 30,000,000 existing ordinary shares of £1 each in the capital of the Company and all the authorised but unissued
ordinary shares of £1 were subdivided into ordinary shares of 2.5 pence each; (¢} the remaining 219,226,116 existing issued ordinary shares of
£1 each were converted into 219,226,116 participating preference shares of £1 each,

On 18 July 2000, the Company issued a total of 300,000,000 ordinary shares of 2.5 pence each to investors for cash at 515 pence per share.

4 Dividend

A final dividend on the ordinary shares is proposed for the year ended 30 September 2000 of 3.5 pence per share payable on 2 April 2001 to
shareholders on the register at the close of business on 26 January 2001. The shares will be quoted ex-dividend from 22 January 2001,

5 Substantial shareholdings

As at 1 December 2000 Granada Compass plc had an interest representing 80% of the issued ordinary share capital and all of the participating
preference shares and The Capital Group Companies, Inc had interests of 3.15% in the Company’s issued ordinary share capital.
A profile of shareholdings is set out on page 70.

6 Directors
Steve Morrison was a Director of the Company throughout the year ended 30 September 2000, On 25 May 2000, Charles Allen was appeinted
a director and Chairman and Henry Staunton and Nigel Rich were each appointed directors. David Chance was appointed a director on 15 June
2000. In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, each of the directors retire from office and being eligible offer themselves for
election, Stacey Cartwright resigned as a director on 17 November 1999.

No director had any interest in any contract with the Company or its subsidiary undertakings except as disclosed in this Report and Accounts.

7 Directors’ interests

Shareholdings in the ordinary share capital of Granada Media plc and Granada Compass pic {the ultimate holding company) beneficially owned by
directors and their family interests are set out below. Details of directors’ awards under the Deferred Share Award Plan, awards and options under
the Commitment Scheme and options over ordinary shares are set out in the Remuneration report on pages 65 to 69.

___ Granada | Mediaplc Granada Compass plc

30 September 30 September 30 September  *3 April 2000

2000 1999 (or date 2000 {or date of

of appeintment appointment

if later) to the Board of

Granada Media

B . o o . ] - ) o o o ) ple if later)

Charles Allen - - - o 7 - 582524 - 402474 -
Dawd Chance e 9000 - - -
Steve Morrlson S o 244660 o 77—”7 156 76977 -
ngel Rich S 10, 090 - 4528 -
HenryStaunton S _ 500 000 - 287 398 -

*The date of |ncorp0rat|on of Granada Compass ple.

Between the end of the financial year and 1 December 2000 there were no changes in directors’ interests except for the beneficial acquisition
{under the terms of the Granada Group PLC Dividend Reinvestment Plan) by Charles Allen of seven shares and Henry Staunton of six shares in
the capital of Granada Compass plc and the acquisition by Nigel Rich of 14,440 ordinary shares in the capital of the Company.




41 Granada Media plc Annual report and accounts 2000
Director’s report

8 Principal transactions and post balance sheet events

During the year there was an IPO of 20% of the Company's shares. Cansequently, Granada Compass plc now holds 80% of the shares.

In preparation for the IPO certain investments and subsidiaries were transferred from Granada Group PLC to the Company induding those in
ONdigital, the Scottish Media Group, Independent Television News and Granada Technology Group. On 4 October 2000, the Company acquired
effective management control of the television interests of United News & Media plc. Subsequently on 24 October 2000 the Company agreed to

sefl the licence and broadcasting interests of HTV Group Limited to Cariton Communications plc (Carlton} for a consideration of £18% million in
cash plus Carlton’s 20% interest in Meridian Broadcasting Limited.

9 Properties
Note 12 to the accounts gives details of the valuations of the Group's operating properties.

10 Donations
Grants and charitable donations amounted to £1 million. There were no political contributions.

11 Employment policies
The employment policies of the Company embody the principles of equal oppertunity and are tailored to meet the needs of its businesses and the
local areas in which they operate. This includes sustable procedures to support the Company’s policy that disabled persons {(whether registered or
not) shall be considered for employment and subsequent training, career development and promotion on the basis of their aptitudes and abilities.
In support of its commitment to best practice in employment, the Company is an active member of organisations such as The Employers
Forum on Disability, Race for Opportunity and Project Full-employ, all of which promaote mingrity interests to encourage diversity in the workplace.
The Company recognises the value of employee involvement in effective communications and the need for their contribution to decision
making on matters affecting their jobs. To achieve employee involvement at the most relevant level, the Company has a framework for
consulftation and informaticn, having regard to the mix and locations of their employee population. Management and employees have joint
responsibility for maintaining a regular dialogue on matters of lacal significance and on those transnational issues that affect them. It is the

Company's policy to communicate information on corporate issues, including financial information, at least twice a year through employee
reports and periodic company newsletters.

12 Creditor payment policy

The Company’s palicy, in relation to all its suppliers, is to settle the terms of payment when agreeing the terms of the transaction and to abide by
those terms provided that it is satisfied that the supplier has provided the goods or services in accordanice with the agreed terms and conditions.

The Company does not follow any code or standard on payment practice. The number of days’ purchases outstanding for payment by the
Company as at 30 September 2000 was 35 days (1999: 39 days).

13 Purchase and acquisition of own shares

The Granada Media Employee Benefit Trust is a discretionary trust which has been funded by a £43 million loan from the Company to acquire

shares in Granada Media plc. At 30 September 2000 the trust held 7,890,094 shares (2.6%). Further details are set out in note 22 to the accounts
and on pages 65 and 66 of the Remuneration report.

14 Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting will be held on Wednesday 7 February 2001 at 10.55 a.m. in the Fleming Room at the Queen Elizabeth I
Conference Centre, Broad Sanctuary, Westmninster, London SW1P 3EE. Notice is sent to shareholders separately with this report. It is expected
that by the date of the Annual General Meeting 2001, the demerger of the hospitality business of Granada Compass plc and the consolidation
of the listings of Granada Compass plc and the Company will have occurred. At that time, the Company will become a wholly owned subsidiary
of Granada Group PLC. On the assumption that the demerger and consolidation of listings will become effective by that date, only Granada
Group PLC will be entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting.

15 Auditors
A resolution/for the rgtappointment of KPMG Audit Ple as auditors to the Company will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting.

Brder of the Board
Graham Parrott
Secretary

The London Television Centre
Upper Ground

London SE1 9LT

1 December 2000
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Statement of directors’ responsibilities

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company and Group and of the profitior loss for that period. In preparing those finandial statements, the directors are required to:

— select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
- make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

- state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial
statements; and

— prepare the financial staterments on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presum‘e‘ that the Group will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the firancial position of the + -

Company and to enable them to ensure that the finandial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985, They have general responsibility for
taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other irreguilarities.

Auditors’ report

Report of the auditors to the members of Granada Media plc
We have audited the financial statements on pages 43 to 62.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors
The directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report. As described above this includes responsibility for preparing the financial statements
in accordance with applicable United Kingdom law and accounting standards.

Our responsibilities, as independent auditors, are established in the United Kingdom by statute, the Auditing Practices Board, the Listing Rules
of the Financial Services Authority, and by our profession’s ethical guidance.

Ve report to you our opinion as to whether the finandal staternents give a true and fair view and are properly prepared in accordance with
the Companies Act. We also report to you if, in our opinion, the directors’ report is not consistent with the financial statements, if the Company
has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information
specified by law or the Listing Rules regarding directors’ remuneration and transactions with the Company is not disclosed.

We review whether the staternent on pages 63 and 64 reflects the Company’s compliance with the seven provisions of the Combined Code
specified for our review by the Finandial Services Authority, and we report if it does not. We are not required to consider whether the Board's
statements on internal control cover all risks and controls, or form an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s corporate governance
procedures or its risks and control pracedures.

We read the other information contained in the Annual Report and Accounts, including the corporate governance statement, and consider
whether it is consistent with the audited financial statements. We consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any apparent
misstatements or material inconsistencies with the finandial statements.

Basis of audit opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board, An audit includes examination, on a test
basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgments made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the Group’s drcumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide
us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by

fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion the financigl statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at 30 September 2000
and gf the %;i%gfzhe up for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985.

it Pl

MG Aud
Chartered Accountants, Registered Auditor
London
1 December 2000.
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Accounting policies

1 Basis of accounting

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by revaluations of certain fixed assets and in accordance with
applicable accounting standards except as explained in accounting policy 2 below and note 5 to the accounts in respect of the transfer to the
Company of ONdigital and pension costs. As permitted by section 230 of the Companies act 1985, a separate profit and loss account dealing with
the results of the parent company only has not been presented.

The Group has adopted the following new Finandial Reporting Standards (‘'FRS’Y for the first time:
FRS 15 — Tangible fixed assets

This standard addresses the measurement, valuation and depreciation of tangible fixed assets. The Group has adopted the transiticnal arrangements
of the standagd and has retained the book amounts of certain tangible assets which were previously revalued. 1t is expected that no further valuations
will be carried out.

FRS 16 - Current tax
This standard specifies how current tax, in particular withholding tax and tax credits should be reflected in financial statements.

2 Basis of consolidation

The Group accounts comprise a ¢onsolidation of the accounts of the Company and all of its subsidiaries and includes the Group's share of the
results and net assets of its associates and gross equity of joint ventures. The accounts of principal subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are
made up to 30 September.

During the year an investment held by Granada Group PLC in 50% of the ordinary share capital of ONdigital was transferred to the Company
in return for the issue of ordinary shares in the Company. At the time of the transfer the Company was a wholly owned subsidiary of Granada
Group PLC. In the accounts of the Company, the investment in ONdigital has been recorded at the book value of the investment in the accounts
of the transferor, in accordance with section 132 Companies Act 1985. In the consolidated accounts of the Company, FRS 9 Associates and joint
ventures requires that, when an entity acquires a joint venture, fair values should be attributed to the investee’s underlying assets and liabilities
and goodwill recognised. However, the directors consider that the transaction is in substance a group reorganisation, since it took place while the
Cormpany was wholly owned by the transferor, and that the treatment required by FRS 9 would fail to give a true and fair view. Accordingly, the
directors have applied the principles of merger accounting to the transfer so as to indude the results, assets and liabilities of ONdigital, a joint
venture, as if the investment had always been held by the Company. It is not possible to quantify the effect of this departure.

The results of businesses acquired during the period are included from the effective date of acquisition. Goodwill arising on acquisitions since
30 September 1998 is capitalised and amortised over its expected useful life. Goodwill arising on acquisitions up to 30 September 1998 has,
in accordance with the transitional arrangements under FRS 10, been charged against reserves. The results of businesses sold during the period

are included up to the date on which control was relinquished.

3 Turnover and income

Turnover is stated exclusive of VAT and consists of sales of goods and services to third parties,

4 EBITDA

The directors consider that earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation is a standard measure widely used by analysts, investors
and other interested parties in the media industry. Accordingly, the profit and loss account has been amended to provide this information.

5 Depreciation

Depreciation is provided to write off the book value less estimated residual value of certain fixed assets on a systematic basis over their estimated
useful lives, The major categories of fixed assets are depreciated as follows:

Vehicles, equipment and fittings 310 10 years
Properties: ] ’ -
Television studios ' ) ) B 50 years
Leaseholds o } o " Residual lease term
Freehold property (excluding land) 50 years

]I;slo de;l)(;eiciagon was provided on freehold and long leasehold properties in the year ended 30 September 1999. Depreciation is not charged on
rechold fand.

FRS 15, Tangible Fixed Assets, was adopted with effect from the start of the year ended 30 September 2000. The depreciation charge has
increased by £2 million following the introduction of FRS 15.

6 Foreign currencies

Overseas trading results are translated into sterling at the average rates of exchange ruling during the financial year. Overseas net assets and UK
loans denominated in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at period end rates of exchange. Exchange differences arising on the Group’s

net investments in overseas subsidiary undertakings and on borrowings in foreign currency financing those investments are dealt with through
reserves. Other exchange differences are taken to the profit and loss account,

7 Leases

Finance leases are those which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. Assets held under such leases are
capitalised as tangible fixed assets and depreciation is provided where appropriate. Outstanding finance lease obligations, which comprise principal
plus accrued interest, are included within creditors. The finance element of the agreements is charged to the profit and loss account over the term
of the lease on a systematic basis. All other leases are operating leases. The rentals on such leases are charged-to the profit and loss account on a.
straight line basis over the lease term. ' '

8 Stocks

Own programme costs are written off in full on first transmission; certain film rights are written off over a number of transmissions. Film and
programme costs not yet written off at the balance sheet date are induded in stocks.

9 pDeferred taxation

Provision is made for the effect of timing differences between the accounts and tax treatments of ¢ertain items of revenue and expense to

the extent that it is probable that a liability or asset will crystallise in the foreseeable future. No deferred taxation is provided in respect of
pension credits.

10 Pension cost
The expected cost to the Group of pensions in respect of its participation in Granada Group PLC’ defined benefit pension schemes is charged to
the profit and loss account so as to spread the cost of pensions aver the service lives of employees in the schemes. Variations from the regular

¢ost are spread over the remaining service lives of current employees in the schemes. The pension cost is assessed in accordance with the advice
of qualified actuaries and accounted for as explained in note 5 below.
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Consolidated profit and loss account

Total before Total after Total before Total after Pro forma®
digital Digital digital digital Digital digital  before digital
television, new television, new television, new television, new  television, new  television, new  television, new
media and media and media and media and redia and media and media and

exceptional  exceptional  excepticnal exceptional exceptional exceptional exceptions!
items items (note 6) ftems items  items {note 6) itemns items
2000 2000 2000 1999 1999 1999 1939
For the year ended 30 September 2000 Note £m £m £m £m fm £m fm
Turnover - 1166 53 1219 9% 41 1,009 9%
Less: share of joint veritures’ turnover N @9 (53 (132) ST ay -
Group turnover. : . : 1 . 1,087 = 1,087 998 - 998 © 998 - -
Operating costs before depreciation .
and amortisation 2,3 808 176 984 732 12 744 746
EBITDA . Lo e 103 266 (2 254 252
Depreciation on tangible assets 23 - 23 15 - 15 7
Amortisation of goodwil 3 - 3 - - - _
Group operating profit L oL LB e o 2% 0 0 238 235
Share of operating profits/losses) in
__joint ventures and associates 3 sy {182y 3 (@O (93) (3)
Ivestment i nwome ) _ o 4 - 4 - - - -
Exceptlonal Pr"-’f'ts e el .
Profit on d!sposal of mvestments S - 300 300 - 347 347 -
profit on disposal of businesses - 87 87 - - - -
Profit before interestand tax 260 26 286 248 245 493 237
Net interest 7 . (14) 27 43 s) 43 48
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation ) o3 12 33 296 240 536 280
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 8 (94} 42 (52) @) 29 (61) (90)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 207 54 261 206 269 475 190
Dividends on equity shares 9 {252) - {252) {181) - {181) {18%)
Amount transferred to reserves 24 (45) 54 9 25 269 294 9
Earnings per share (basic) N 0 26p 3.2p 2.p 48p 19p
Earnings per share (diluted) 10 28p 7 3.2p 2.1p 4.8p 1.9
Adjusted earnings per share 138  173p  137p  316p  127p

Movements in capital and reserves are set out in note 24.
The results for both the current and priér period derive from continuing activities.

*The pro forma results for 1999 are intended to demonstrate the result which Granada Media would have achieved in 1999 if it had been

an independently listed company for the same period a5 it has been in 2000 and if FRS 15 had been in effect in that year. Reported 1999 Group
operating profit has been reduced by £16 million in arriving at the pro forma operating profit, as a result of additional charges made for pension
costs, share incentive costs and depreciation.

Consolidated statement of total recognised gains and losses

2000 1999
Formeyearendedaoseptemberzmﬂ e o o B £m fm
Proflt for the fmanaar perrod e o ) _' i i _ _ { o 7 '
CGowp e sa
Cdontvenwres 2 59

Associates o 18) (12)
Total recognised gains and losses relating to the pertod 261 475

Note on historical cost profits and losses

There is no material difference between profits for the current or the prior year and those calculated on a historical cost basis.
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2000 1959
At 30 September 2000 Note £m £m fm im
Fixed assété: V - T T ’w"r'* B - 77777777.? !
intangible assets ~ goodwill 59 32
Tangible assets - 12 215 BRyas
Investments 13
Joint ven_t_@i'r.es: o o - - S o o ) )
Share of 9,((555 assets ) - ) o ,75,31 ) 84 .
Share of gross liabilities o S (665) (83)
. B 16 1 ~
Associates ) B 41 5 o
Other investments ] ] B N 271 24 -
328 30
602 233
Current assets; ) N _
Stocks o 151 144 .
Deblors: amounts fallng due withinoneyear B N 67
Debtors: amounts falling due after more than one year - 15 - e
Cash and short term deposits 18 1939 224
. 2339 [
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year: o o o
Borrowings ) L8 2
Other creditors ] 16 496 478
‘, e e I .. 561 480 .
i Net current assets 1,778 627
i Total assets less current liabilities 2,380 860
l' Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year: ) o - o
] Borrowings I o 9w
Other creditors. - 17 20 1"
R e 40 12
Provisions for liabilities and char'g'e'éu o S [ 3 - -
Net assets 2,340 848
Capital and reserves: N 7 o 7 3 -
| Called up share capital o .22 257 27
Share premiurm account S - 24 2,232 651
Shares to be issued S ' 24 . - 16
Revaluation reserve I S I 40
Profit and loss account S 24 (189) (186)
Equity shareholders' funds 2,340 848
The accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on 1 Decermnber 2000 and were signed on its behalf by:
Charles Allen, Henry Staunton Directors

S
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Consolidated cash flow statement

2000 1955
For the year ended 30 September 2000 - ! Note £m £m £m [
Net cash inflow from operating activities: 4

Before digital television, new media and exceptional items L 284 244

Digital television, new medta and exceptional items (33) B (22)
Net cash inflow from operating activities N 251 222
Returns on investments and serwcmg of flnance B B _ R ‘
__Dividends received - 4 -

Interest received - B - 22 44

Interest paid (1) (&)

- A 25 38
Taxation (78) (106)
Caana! expenditure and financial lnvestment _____ -
_ Purchase of tangibe fixed assets ] (39 (29
~ Purchase of investments - (597) (39)
Sale of tangible fixed assets 2 -
Sale of investments 409 416
o (222) 348
Acquisitions and disposals: o

Purchase of businesses i 25 (389) (34)

Net debt acqmred with purchase of businesses 25 (54) o

Sale of subsidiary undertakings 25 353 -

Net borrowings disposed on sale of subsidiary undertakings 25 158 -
e B ) 68 {34)
Equity dividends paid (349) (181)
Net cash (outflow)inflow before liquid resourcesffinancing - (303) 287
Maﬁégement ofﬁﬁ:ﬂ_fésources o - - o -

Purchase of short term deposrts {1,904) -
Cash flow before financing N ) (2.207) 287
Financing: o L

Bank and other loans raised . e 65 -
~Cash inflow on sale and leaseback transactions S 19 -

Capital element of finance lease payments . (2) ay

Movement in grc;up borrowings i 454 (375)

Issue of ordinary share capital 1,482 -

Net cash inflow/{outflow) from financing 2,018 (376}
Decrease in cash in the year (189) (89)
Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net (debt)/funds
2000 1899

Note £m ”f‘m, .
Decrease in cash in the year _77__ (189) 69
Transfer to liquid resources - N 1,904 -
Net amounts (paid to)/advanced from parent and fellow subsidiary undertakings ) (454) 375
Bank and other loans (@)_ -
New finance leases ) I
Capital element of finance lease payments 2 1
Movement in net funds in the year 11479 287
Opening net funds ] o ) 665 378

Closing net funds

18 1.844 665

Closing amount due toffrom) parent and fellow subsidiary undertakings

10 (@

Closing external net funds

1854 221

On 10 May 2000 the Company acquired 50% of the ordinary shares of ONdigital Holdings Limited. Consideration of £116 million was satisfied

by the issue of 22,500,000 ordinary £1 shares.
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2000 1999
At 30 September 2000 Nota £m £m m £fm
Fredasets T T e .__
Investments in subsidiary undertakings ] T 23 T aam 1514
Otherinvestments - R 517 . -
i ) 2,634 1,514
Current assets:
Debtors: amounts falling due within one year - 7 14 607 150
Debtors: amounts faling due sfier more than oneyear T 15 - -
Cash and short term Heposits a ) T 18 1,309 -
- - 1,916 150
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Borowings T e 18 50 S -
Other creditors . B T T 1,269 150

1,329 150
Net current assets 587 -
Net assets 3,221 1,514
Coptalandreserves: e S
Called up share capital ] - R 257 ] 227
Share premium account —_— 24 2232 . _ 851
Mergerresene T T A 8% 6%
Profit and loss account 7 S % -
Equity shareholders’ funds 3,221 1,514

The accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on 1 December 2000 and were signed by:
Charles Allen, Henry Staunton Directors
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1 Turnover, profit before interest and tax and net assets

in the view of the directors, Granada Media-plc has only one business segment which includes interests in broadcasting, production, digital
television and other new media activities.

Turnover Profit Net assets Turnaver Profit Met assets
. o 2000 2000 2000 1999 1999 1999
Analysis by geographic origin: £m £fm £m £m £m £m
UnitedKingdom .~ 1062 260 48 978 248 627
Rest of the World - - - ' 5 - - - 2 - -
il L (1087 260 486 998 248 . 627
Digital television, new media and exceptional items - United Kingdom 26 25 -
Netcash ' 1,854 2
Total 1,087 286 2,340 998 493 848
Turnover analysed by activity is as follows:
2000 1998
- o - B £m £m
Comtent i ... w2 3n3
Cther 5 -
1,087 998

Geographical segmentation of turnover by destination is not materially different from turnover by origin shown above. Turnover above represents
sales to third parties.

2 Staff costs
2000 1959
£m £
Wagesandsalaes 105 92
Social security B . o . '_ 10 7
Pension and other costs (see note 5) 4 (N
119 98

Details of the directors’ emoluments, share options, pension entitlements, and long term incentive scheme interests are set out in the
Remuneration report on pages 65 to 69.

The average number of people employed by the Group during the year was 3,572 (19399: 3,030).

3 Net other operating costs

2000 1999
i e £m Em .
Operating profit is stated after charging: -
Staffcosts ' _ o 19 98
Depreciation and amortisation - B 2% 15
Television exchequerley o o 88 77
Television franchise exchequer bid payment e e 30 42
Operating lease costs — plant and machinery B e 1 1
o ~ -otherrentas - I - 5
Other Operatmg costs . o S 7 i38 V 521
1,010 759

Audit fees paid to KPMG Audit Plc amounted to £297,000 (1999: £117,000). The Company’s audit fee was £10,000. In the prior year Company
audit fees were borne by another group company, Fees payable to KPMG Audit Plc and its associates for non-audit services amounted to -
£2.6 million {1999: £72,000). Non-audit services provided by KPMG Audit Plc and its associates principally comprise advice relating to the IPO
in 2000 and corporation and payroll taxes advice.

Other operating costs indude production costs and network schedule costs. Having regard to the special nature of the Group’s business, an
analysis of operating costs in the manner prescribed by the Companies Act 1985 is not meaningful. In the circumstances, the Directors have, as
required by paragraph 3(3) of schedule 4 to the Companies Act 1985, adapted the prescribed format to the requirements of the Group’s business.
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4 Recondiliation of operating profit to net cash inflow from operating activities

2000 2000 1999 1999
. . £m £m fm £m
Cash flows before digital television, new media and exceptiondls: ) T
Operating profit o - . o ) 253 251
Depreciation charges - 7777 7 e 23 o 15
£mortisation o 7 7' T o ) 3 -
Decreasefincrease) in stocks T I 3 6
Increase in debtors " o - {16) TTen
Increase in creditors and provisions i 18 11
284 244
Cash flows from digital television, new media and exceptionals; i -
(_Jberating lass o ‘ - B {176) o a2
~ Provision for impairment - B - o 8 -
. Decreasef(increase) in debtors ' - T 124 3)
! Increase/(decrease) in creditors and provisions ' 11 {7
i (33) (22)
i 251 222

¥ With the exception of £2 million of expenditure in 2000 (1999: £7 million) relating to Yorkshire Tyne-Tees Television reorganisation, exceptional
¥ itemns relate to current year exceptional iterns,

5 Pension scheme

The principal UK pension scheme which covers the majority of Granada Media employees is the Granada Pension Scheme operated by
Granada Group PLC. The scheme is a defined benefit type with assets held in separate trustee administered funds. This scheme was assessed
by Williamn M Mercer Limited, consulting actuanes, as at 1 October 1998 using the projected unit method.

The principal actuarial assumptions adopted were that the annual rate of return on investments would be 2% higher than the annual increase in
total pensionable remuneration, 4% higher than the annual increase in present and future pensions and 3.5% higher than the annual increase in
dividends. Based an the 1 October 1998 assessment the actuarial value of the assets of the scheme was sufficient to cover 120% of the value of
benefits that had accrued to members, after allowing for expected increases in pensionable remuneration. On the recommendation of the actuaries
no company contributions will be made to the scheme until at least the next actuarial valuation which is to be carried out as at % October 2001.
The market value of the scheme’s assets as at 1 October 1998 was £1,478 million. Prior to the IPO the accounting treatment that was adopted in
accordance with Statement of Standard Accounting Practice 24, Accounting for pension costs, was for the actuanal surplus, excluding any amounts
which relate to acquisitions, 1o be spread over the remaining service Tives of current employees. This resulted in the recognition of a prepayment of
£82 million included in debtors falling due after more than one year as at September 1999,

Actuaries have advised that the significant changes to the compasition of the Granada Group will have a material impact on the future position
of the main UK scheme so far as it atfects Granada Media, The prindipal changes relate to the separation of Granada Media from the Hospitality
business and the formation of the Boxcdlever joint venture between Granada Technology and Radio Rentals. Granada Group’s Hospitality members
and assets are to be transferred to a separate scheme and a new scheme will be introduced for the employees of Boxclever. So far as cancerns the
residual tranche of the existing scheme, which is to form the continuing scheme for employees of the Company and its subsidiaries, there will be
a significant reduction in the ratio of active members to total membership. The actuaries have advised that this increased maturity will result in
the adoption of an investment policy requiring a higher proportion of investment in gilts and bonds, relative to investment in equities, with a
Corresponding lower future yield assumption than at present applies. This together with the reduced size of the scheme will lead to a material
€rosion in the scheme surplus and the directors have concluded that it will be necessary to reassess the carrying value of the pension prepayment
shown in the balance sheet.

Under normal application of Statement of Standard Accounting Practice 24 the amount by which the scherne surplus upon the completion of
the relevant transactions falls short of the then balance sheet prepayment should be recognised over the remaining service lives of the remaining
mployees in the scheme. However, the projected effect of the approach will be an abnormally high pension charge as a percentage of
pensionable pay. In these circumstances the directors have concluded that it would not give a true and fair view to recognise any shortfall in
SUplus in that manner and consider that the more appropriate treatment is to write down the pension prepayment to reflect the effect of the
Proposed restructuring on the cost of pension provision. This write down, based on current actuarial advice, was for all of the prepayment of

82 million as at 30 September 1999. In addition, for the same reasons, a further pension prepayment asset of some £41 millien arising on
essing the fair value of the surplus coming into the Group on the transfer of Granada Technology Group to Granada Media during the year
nded 30 Septemnber 2000 (see note 6) and prior to the restructuring has also been written off in the accounts for the year to 30 September
4. The total pension prepayment write off of £124 million (incdluding a £1 mifion credit made in the first haif of the year) has been reflected
" 2N exceptional charge. : o : : _ , o

3 a resut of the foregeing changes to pensions accounting the net charge for pensions and associated costs for Granada Media, exduding .

, &xtepuonal charges of £124 million, was £4 million for the year ended 30 September 2000 (1999: net credit of £1 million).
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6 Digital television, new media and exceptional items

=

2000 1959

e £m £fm
Group operating items i - o ST
Digital television and new media (19) 12)
Exceptional operating items - . e T L
Costs of merger with Compass Group PLC o : IE e -
Write off of S5AP24 pension prepayment ] {124) .
Year 2000 costs - @
Other - 4
(157) -
Other items o o ) S
Digital television and new media, before exceptional ftems _ - -
Share of associates’ losses (21) (14)
Share of joint venture (ONdigital) trading losses before exceptional iterns a5 (89)
interest cost of funding ONdigital {14) (5)
{(180) (88)

ng-opermaﬁpg"_excg,ptfonaf items o _
Share of joint venture (ONdigital) pre trading losses o - -

Share of joint venture {Boxclever) reorganisation costs R ) K
Profit on disposal of investments: o S -
Sale of direct stake in BSkyB . - 347
 Sale of indirect stake in BSkyB ) 300 -
Sale of consumer television rental to Boxclever 87 -
368 340

Digital television and new media
_ Before exceptional items

(199) (100}

Exceptional items - @
Total digital television and new media 199 (107)
Other exceptional items 211 347
Total digital television, new media and exceptional items before tax 12 240

The exceptional profit on the sale of the consumer television rental division to Box Clever Technology Limited (“Boxclever”) a company in which
Granada Media has a 50% interest has been calculated by reference to the cost of acquisition of the consumer rental business upon its transfer
from Granada Group PLC. In the consolidated accounts of Granada Compass plc the profit on disposal reduces to £14 million as a result of the
higher book value of the net assets sold to Boxclever.
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7 Net interest

2000 1999

fm £m

Interest payable: - . ' —
Bank loans and overdrafts S . 2) -
Interest cost b?fﬁcﬁng dlglta[ telews1on - o ) o _ﬁ(14)_ (5)__
Interest cost of funding associates and Jolnt vertures s D -
{27 (5)

Interest receivable: L

External interest T o - 41 1
Interest receivable from Granada Group PLC T o 13 47

54 48

Net interest 27 43

Prior to the IPO Granada Media had deposited substantial funds on intercompany account with Granada Group PLC resulting in the interest

receivable of £13 million shown above. These balances on intercompany account were settied as part of the Group restructuring carried out in
preparation for the IPO.

8 Taxation
2000 1999
£m fm
Based on the profit on ordinary activities of the Group for the period ’ o ) o
Corporation tax on ordlnarywa;ctlwtles before dlgttal television, new media and exceptionals o o 7:
UK Corporation tax at 30% (1999; 30.5%) o - e 93
Deferred tax ' - S o - 1 -
Share of tax of associated 'uﬁaé&ékiﬁgs S T e 1 -
9% %
Adjustment to prior years' tax provisions: - o L )
Corporation tax o - B - 3
Tax on profit on ardinary activities before digital television, new media and exceptional iters 94 90
Corporation tax on digital television and new media; ) o
Gr()up S S o S T 7 ) (7) - -
Share of tax of joint ventures and associated undertakings (35 (25
{42) (25)
Corporation tax on exceptional items:
Group | L - } - _ ” _ __m 777(3)_
Share of tax of joint ventures and associated undertakings S I - ()
- @
52 61
9 Dividends
2000 1998
£m tm
quity shares: © e e e ,,,__
Proposed final dividend of 3.5 pence per share, payable 2 April 2001 (1999; payable to Granada Group PLC) 53 150
Interim dividends paid to Granada Group PLC ' 199 3
252 181

In 1999 and 1998 Granada Media plc paid dividends of £181 million and £15Q million from reserves which were in part funded out of earlier

distributions received from one of its subsidiaries. it has transpired that, as a result of a technical accounting misclassification of reserves, those
distributions were paid out of an undistributable reserve in the subS|d|ary in guestion and so should not have been paid to Granada Media plc

or by Granada Media plc to its shareholders. Technically Granada Media plc could have taken action to recover this distribution from relevant

rshareholders or directors. However, no such action was taken and the Company has now regularised matters.
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10 Earnings per share
Basic and diluted
Basic Diluted Basic and diluted Pro forma
2000 2000 1999 1999
£m £m £m fm
Profit for the financial year attributable to shareholders o 261 281 475 459
Digital television, new media and exceptional iterns (54) (54) (269) (269
Basic profit for the financial year before digital television, . S . - o
new media and exceptional items 207 - - 207 206 190
Weighted average number of sharesinissue ~ ~ 8,055,828,400 8,055828400 9,965,444,640 9,965,444,640
Dilution effects of; — share options - 517,302 - -
8,055,828,400 8,056,345,702 9,965,444,640 9,965,444,640
Earnings per ordinary share o 3.2p 3.2p 48p 4.6p
Less earnings per ordinary share on digital television,
new media and exceptional iterns (0.6p) (0.6p) (2.7p) 2.7p
Earnings per ordinary share before digital television,
new media and exceptional items 2.6p 2.6p 2.1p 1.9p
Adjusted eamings per share calculation: - B B
Impact of adjusting weighted average number of shares: B e -
Total earnings per share 141p 14 1p %8 7 26.0p
Less digital television, new media and exceptional itermns {2.9p) (29p) (15.2p) ~ (15.2p)
Total before digital television, new media and exceptional items 1.2p 1.2p 11.6p 10.8p
Adjusted earnings per ordinary share - B S - B
Totglﬁgarmngsipgghare ) o B - 17 3p 173p 31 ‘::‘P, B ~ 306p
Less dlg_nfal television, new media and exceptlonal iterms (3.5p) (3.5p) (7. 9p} (17.9p!
Total before digital television, new media and exceptional items 13.8p 13.8p 13.7p 12.7p

Adjusted earnings per share treat the weighted average number of shares as 1,500,000,000, being those in issue at 30 September 2000.

11 Intangible assets — goodwill

£m
Cost
At 1 October 1999 32
Additions B 30
At 30 September 2000 62
Amomsauon o - -
At 30 September 2000 3)
Net book value o ) i
At 30 September 2000 o ) i 59
At 30 September 1999 32

In accordance with transitional arrangements under FRS 10, goodwill resutting from prior year acquisitions of £1,152 million has been charged

against reserves. Details of the cumulative amounts charged to reserves are set out in note 24.
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12 Tangible assets
E:gzc:g Leasehold fand and buildings  Vehidies, equipment and fittings Rental
buildings tong Short Owned Leased assets Total
£m im £m fm £m fm £fm

Group T - S
Cost or valuation - S S o
At 1 October 1999 - - 53 51 8 2 4 - 378
Addiions o 7 - - a7 - 2 50
Businesses acquired - - - 18 2 41 61
Dispasals V - - - B M - @
At 30 September 2000 53 52 8 283 46 43 485
Depreciation R

3 At1Ocoberios @ @ @ 0% @ - @)

‘ Chargeforperied - @ d . ‘7 w o - @ @

l BUSiﬂE_SfSE:‘A___QCq_LJ_il'_@_(}_______"7” o ‘ . - - ol o 7(13) (2) ___(1_9)'7 o £3_4)
Disposals _ 7 ' - - - 2 - - 2
Provision for impairment ' ' - - - (8) - - {8)
At 30 September 2000 (3) (5) (3) (193) (45} (21) (270)
Net book value
At 30 September 2000 50 47 5 90 1 22 215
At 30 September 1999 50 48 5 66 - 171
Analysis of cost or valuation 7
Cost _ ' 12 43 8 . 243 40 43 389
Valuation: 1993 41 9 - 0 6 - %
At 30 September 2000 53 52 8 283 46 43 435

a Operational properties comprising freeholds, long and short leaseholds were externally valued at 2 October 1993 and the directors have
incorporated those valuations into the accounts. All such properties, with the exception of Granada Television’s studios and its specialist buildings,
were valued on an open market for existing use basis. The studios and other specialist buildings were valued on a depreciated replacement cost
basis. The valuations were carried out by Messrs Dunlop Heywood and GVA Grimley International Property Advisers.

b The technical equipment of Granada Television was revalued at 2 October 1993 by reference to the appropriate Central Statistical Office Index.

¢ In accordance with FRS 15, Tangible Fixed Assets, the Company has adopted a policy which will not involve the periodic revaluation of its
properties. The carrying value will continue to reflect the amounts arising from the previpus valuation.

d The net baok value of revalued assets is £46 miflion (1999: £48 million}.
On an historical cost basis, these assets would have been included at the following amounts:

Freehold

Jand and Leasehald fand and buildings W\V.'gh_ic!es, equipment and f‘ming_s
buildings Long Short Cwned Leased Total
£m im £m £fm fm fm
Cost - 7 6 - 18 6 37
Aggregate depreciation T - - - {18) 6 (24)
Net bock amount 7 6 - - - 13

e No deferred tax has been provided on the revaluation of fixed assets as it is not intended to dispose of the related properties.
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13 Investments

Group Parent

£m £m

AtTOctober 1999 o B - -

Additions - B 438 517

Share of attributable losses (140) -

At 30 September 2000 328 517

Group Parent Groug Parent

2000 2000 1998 1989

£m fm fm fm

Analysis of balance at 30 September 2000 S ' -

At cost o - o8 517 30 -

Attributable reserves (240) - (100) -

Total investments 328 517 30 -
Unlisted: - _

Jointventures o 16 331 1 -
“psocated indertakings T @ s s -
~Trade investrents o ] 34 - 24 .

irwestments listed — o the London Stock Exchange 136 136 - -
___-onotherbxchanges & - - -
ESCP shares {note 22) s a - -
Total investments 328 517 30 -
Market value of fisted investments; - -
Scottish Media Group 148 148 - -
Seven Network 83 - - -
loint ventures  Joint ventures
2000 1999
£m £m
Group share of net assets of joint ventures - o
Fixed assets 460 36
Current assets 221 48
Share of gross assets 681 84
Current borrowings N e ] 682 31
Cther current liabilities 247 52
Long term borrowings i - -
Other long term liabilities - -
Share of gross Kabilities - 929 83
Less: Loans from Group companies o o (264) -
Group share of gross liabilities 665 83
Share of net assets 16 1
For a list of investments in which Granada Media holds equity share capital, refer to page 72.
14 Debtors: amounts falling due within one year
Group Parent. Group Parent
1992
£m
Trade debtors e .
Amounts owed by parent and fellow subsidiary undertakings 150
Otherdebtors - -
Taxaton

657

150
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15 Debtors: amounts falling due after more than one year

Group Parent Group Parent

2000 2000 1999 1999

£m fm £fm £m

Prepaymenits and accrued income - - 82 —

The prepayment of £82 million at 30 September 1999 represents the Group's pension prepayment. Its treatment is described in note 5.

16 Other creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Group Parent Group Parent

2000 2000 1399 1899
£m £m f£m £m
Trade creditos B o ) ' 148 - =
Amounts owed to parent gpg feilow subs&d1ary undertaklngs T 199 14—
Rentals and other amounts received in advance - 3 - - -
Social security - ¥kkk¥_10——_—__ 7__77_;:
Taxation ' - 135 -
. Other creditors , - o 9% 4 @ 52 @ -
Accrugls and deferred mcome e j S B ) ] 571777 3 5 =
Dividends payable 7 7 53 53 150 150
496 1,269 478 150
17 Other creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
Group Parent. Group Parent
2000 2000 1999 1999
£m £m £m fm
Other creditors and amounts received inadvance 7 77 e 0 = T 1w <
18 Analysis of net funds
30 September Other 30 September
2000  Netcash flow movements 1999
£m tm Em £m
Cashandshorttermdeposits ~ ~ ~ ~ — 193 A715 - 24
Overdrafts and loans due after one year 7 7 77 77 7 (65) B (65) - -
Finance leases 7 ' (20) - 2”7 AL N
Amounts owed to parent and fellow subsidiary undertakings 7 (10} d54) - 444
Net funds 1,844 1,198 (19} 665
The Company had net funds of £1,249 million as at 30 September 2000 (1999: £nil).
19 Analysis of borrowings
Group Parent Group Parent
2000 2000 1959 19%9
fm £fm £m im
a Maturity - B - -
The maturltycf the Gi'oups gross borrowmgs;;img [ S
withinoreyear . - -
Betweenoneandtwoyears =
Between two and fveyears ) N A
Over five years S T e e 13 - - -
85 60 3 -
The weighted average number of years to maturity of gross borrowings is 2.6 years.

b Available facilities

L A0 September 2000, the Group has available £350 anlJon undrawn. commirted facilities, and a £20 million undrawn committed
overdraft/money market facility. These expire within one year. At 30 September 1999, the Group did not have its own committed facilities.

Instead, it was funded by Granada Group PLC and consequently, disclosure of facilities available to the Group at 30 September 1999 is not
considerad meaningful.
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20 Financial instruments
Prior to Granada Media’s IPO in July 2000, risks attaching to financial instruments were managed as part of Granada Group PLC.
Comparative information provided for the year ended 30 September 1999 should be considered in this context. Details of the Group's objectives
and strategies with regard to financial instruments are set out in the Financial Review on pages 33 to 35.
The disclosures set out below exclude short term debtors and creditors as permitted under FRS 13.

a Interest rate and currency profile of financial instruments at year end.
Financial liabilities

Floating "Fixed Non-nterest ) Floating Fiz;ed Nor-interest
rate rate bearing. Total rate rite bearing Total
2000 2000 2000 2000 199% 1999 1999 15999
Currency N ~ £m £m £m £m £m __fm fm £m
Stedbng 25 -0 45 3. - on. 4
Australian dollars - 60 - 60 - - - -
25 60 20 105 3 - 11 14

The Australian dollar fixed rate liability has a weighted average interest rate of 6.2% and is repayable within four months. The non-interest bearing
financial liabilities have a weighted average term of two years.

Floating rate borrowings bear interest in the current and prior year at approximately 6.2% for periods of one day to one year for borrowmgs and 15
years for finance leases respectively.

Financial assets

Floating Fixed  Non-interest Floating Fixed Non-interest
rate rate bearing Total 1ate rate Beanng Total
2000 2000 2000 2000 1998 1999 1999 1999
Currency £m £m £m £fm £m £m £m £m
Sterllng 1,854 85 271 2,210 224 - 24 248

Fixed rate financial assets have a weighted average interest rate of 6.3% and have a weighted average term of five years.

The cash and short term deposits, where interest bearing, attract interest at fioating rates based on UBID for periods of up to one month.

The non-interest bearing financial assets comprise investments and the Group does not currently intend to dispose of them. The Austrafian dollar
borrowings shown above are being employed to finance investments denominated in the same currency. They are matched against the assets
concerned and gains and losses arising on translation on both borrowings and assets are in the statement of total recognised gains and losses.

b Currency risk

It is Granada Media’s policy to hedge trading activities in non-functional currencies into the functional currency at the time of commitment.

After taking such hedges into account, Granada Media had no material financial exposure to foreign exchange gains or losses on monetary assets
and monetary liabilities in non-functional currencies at 30 September 2000. Prior to the IPQ in July 2000, this was performed by Granada Group PLC
on behalf of Granada Media.

The maturity of the Group’s borrowings (£20 million; 1399: £11 million) is set out in note 19. The Group's other financial liabilities have a term of
between two and five years.

Fair value
The estimated fair value of Granada Media’s financial instruments is set cut below:

Financial assets

Book value Fair value Book value Fair value

20600 2000 199% 1999

,,,,,,,,,, ——— . e, 0 B M W
Fixed asset investments _ 271 278 24 24
Cash at bank and short term deposits 1,939 1,939 224 224

2,210 2,217 248 248




57 Granada Media ple Annual report and accounts 2000 e

Notes to the accounts

20 Financial instruments continued
Financia! liabilities

Book valug Fair value Boak value Fair value
2000 2000 1999 1999
UL ... NS .. IO .. L
Borrowings due within one year _ _ S I - T - e B
Borrowings due after more than one year o N N S 20 20 2 2
Other creditors due after more than one year 20 18 1 10
105 103 14 13

The fair value of derivatives not included on the balance sheet (£(1) million; 1999 £(5) million) represents derivatives held to hedge the currency of
future transactions. These transactions are expected to gccur after more than one year.

Derivatives are not used for trading purposes. The Group is however, exposed to ¢redit risk on the counterparties with which it entets into
derivatives and the controfs on this are set out in the Financial review.
Fixed asset investments

Fixed asset investments are detailed in note 13. Joint ventures and associates have been exduded as required by FRS 13. The fair value is based on
year end quoted prices for listed investments and estimates of likely sales proceeds for other investments.

Cash at bank and short term deposits

The carrying value approximates to fair value because of the short maturity of the instruments.

Borrowings due within one year

The fair value of borrowings due within one year approximates to carrying value because of the short maturity of the instruments.
Borrowings due after more than one year

The fair value of borrowings due after more than one year approximates to book value as they bear interest at rates appropriate to market.
Other creditors due after more than one year

Fair value is based on the discounted amounts which Granada Media expects to pay.

Gains and losses on finandial instrurments used for hedging

Granada Media uses forward contracts to hedge assets denominated in currencies other than Sterling and its currency transactions exposures.
Changes in the fair value of derivatives used as hedges are nat recognised until the hedged position itself is entered into the financial statements.

2000

Gains Losses Net

£m £m £fm

Unrecognised net gains and {losses) on those derivatives used for hedging are: ] - -
1 October 1999 o o T - R )
Recognised in 2000 ' ' ' o ' - 5 5
Not recognised in 2000 _ o ) T e T LT
Gains and {Josses) in 2000 not recognised in that year - (m %))
At 30 September 2000 - (1) (1)
S which . ]
Gams and ('.osses) expected to be recognlsed within one year 7777777 S Wi e s =
Gains and (losses) expected to be recognised after one year B - {1 (n
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21 Provisions for liabilities and charges

r Other 2000

taxation provisions Total

. . A R fm fm  Em
Group B i _—
At 1 October 1999 - - ) @) 2 -
Utlised intheperied .~ = o R o Co . A ¥,
ACT recovered ' - o o : 2 R 5
At 30 September 2000 ' ' ~ - -

Other provisions comprise acquisition provisions of £nil (1999: £2 millicn). In respect of acquisition provisions, £2 milion {1999: £7 million) has
been wtilised during the period, of which £nil related to acguisitions in the year, and no amounts (1999: £nil) have been released unused to the
profit and loss account or applied for another purpose.

Full potential Provisionm  Full potential Provision
liability made Tiability made
2000 2000 1992 1999
) o £m £l_'n £m fm

Group L . e _

Deferred tax carried forward is made up as follows: B B

Other timing differences - - 2) {2)
- = (2) (2)

The above figures exclude taxation payable in the event of profits of overseas subsidiary undertakings being distributed because there is currently
no intention to remit these amounts.

22 Callled up share capital
Authorised (£) Authorised (£) Authorised (£}
Crdinary Ordinary Participating
shares shares preference shares
..._ R £ B .
At 1 October 1993 i o _....230p000000 0 - T
10 May 2000 - 22,500,000 ordinary £1 shares created 22500000 - B
10 July 2000 - 53,750,000 ordinary £1 shares created coeno.P3750000 - T
10 July 2000 — 219,226,116 ordinary £1 shares
_converted to participating preference shares of £1 ..219226116) T . 219,226,116
10 July 2000 - remaining ordinary £1 shares
subdivided into 2.5p ordinary shares (87,023,884) 87,023,884 -
At 30 September 2000 — £ - 87,023,884 219,226,116
— number - 3,480,955,360 219,226,116
Issued and fully paid (£) tssued and fully paid (£) sued and fully paid (£)
Ordinary Ordinary Participating
shares shares. preference shares
- R o f 2w B
At 1 October 1999 ) 226,636,116 - -
10 May 2000 - allotment of 22,500,000 ordinary shares for transfer
of entire issued “G"” Class share capital of ONdigital Holdings Ltd 22,500,000 ) - =
1 June 2000 - aliotment of 90,000 ordinary shares
for consideration of £2 million ) %0000 - -
10 July 2000 - subdivision of 30 million £1 ordinary shares
into 2.5p ordinary shares {30,000,000) 30,000,000 -
10 July 2000 - conversion of remaining conversion )
ordinary shares to participating preference shares (219,226,116} - 219,226,116
18 July 2000 — 300,000,000 2.5p ordinary shares
issued on IPO (including over-allotment} - 7,500,000 -
At 30 September 2000 - £ - 37,500,000 219,226,116
— number - 1,500,000,000 219,226,116

Participating Preference Shares

Granada Group PLC is the sole holder of the Company's participating preference shares and is entitled to a variable participating dividend in
respect of each financial year of the Company of 0.25% of the amount of the Company’s annual consolidated post tax profits exceeding
£250 million but less than or equal to £500 million and 0.16% of the amount of the Company’s annual consofidated post tax profits in excess

of £500 million.

The participating preference shares rank prior to the ordinary shares but are limited on a winding up to any unpaid arrears and accruals of
participating dividends calculated to the date of return of capital and the amount of capital paid up or credited as paid up in respect of the

participating preference shares.

The participating preference shares carry only very limited voting rights. The holders of such shares are entitled to vote in respect of them at any
General Meeting of the Company () if the business of the meeting includes the consideration of a resolution for winding up the Company or
of matters affecting any of the rights attaching to the participating preference shares or {ii) if at the date of the meeting the preferential dividend

is in arrears for six months or more after any fixed payment date.
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22 Called up share capital continued
a At 30 September 2000 options over Granada Media pic ordinary shares granted to directors, executives and staff were outstanding as follows:

Number
Option scheme e Deecseperod  Bersepie  ofshars
Commitment Scheme (Options) Up to 50% July 2002
. Balanceluy2004 5i5p 4774212
Unapproved Executive Share OptpnﬁScheme 7 S July 2Q037Jl__|_[y 2910 _ 5i5p 12,179,479
Contractors Opt|on Scheme July 2003-July 2010 515p 32,400

All of the above share option schemes were established on the Initial Public Offering of the Company in July 2000. There were no share gption
schemes relating to the Company’s shares prior to this date. Full details of the schemes are set out in the Remuneration report on pages 65 and 66.

Granada Media Employees Benefit Trust (the Trust)

The Trust is a discretionary trust which has been funded by a £43 million loan from the Company to acquire shares in Granada Media plc.

At 30 September 2000 the Trust held 7,890,094 shares which were purchased for £41 million (market value at 30 September 2000: £36 miliion).
The shares will be held in trust until such time as they may be transferred to participants of the Granada Media Deferred Share Award Plan (DSP)
or the Granada Media Commitment Scheme {C5), details of which are set out in the Remuneration report on pages 65 and 66. Rights to
dividends have been waived by the Trust in respect of shares held which relate to the CS.

23 Investments in subsidiary undertakings

The principal subsidiary undertakings are listed an page 72. The movements in the investments in subsidiary undertakings of the Company during
the period ate analysed below:

Sha{res Lozns To":lal
Balance at 1 October 1998 —cost” T T e e gy g
7 —prows:on ' ) 7 B f_ ﬁ - ) B = - -
Additions S - B9 160 839
Disposals ' ' - T T ﬁ_ T (238) - (236)
At 30 September 2000 1,957 160 2,117
24 Recondiliation of movements in shareholders’ funds
Share Share Shares to Revaluation  Profit and loss Total Total
capital prernium be issued resarve account 2000 1999
£m fm £m £m £m f£m £m
aGrowp o
Balance at 1 October 1999 27 e e 40 (186) 848 504
Retained proﬂtforpenod forequetyshareholders - 7 — 7— 77 ;,, B — 9 9 294
Shares issued in period(pety 30 15 (€ = - - 149 -
Currency adjustments ' 7 ' - - - —;_ o - D T e O
Acquisors inyear - -
Other movements ‘ ‘ - T - T - (13) (13} an
At 30 Septernber 2000 257 2,232 - 40 (189} 2,340 848
Shara Share Merger Revaluation  Profit and loss Total Total
Lapital premium reserve reserve account 2000 1999
fm £m £m £m Em £rn Eﬁmﬁ
b Company o
ohnceat 1 Ocober 1999 3y g g% - - isia_ 154
Retained profit f_o_r_genod for eqmty shareholders B » - = - - 94 94 0 -
Shares issued in period (nety 30 1,581 - - = -
Currency adjustments - - - - 2 2 -
At 30 September 2000 257 2,232 636 - 26 3.221 1,514

The cumulative amount of any goodwill written off resulting from acquisitions made in earlier financial years net of any gocdwili attributable to
subsidiary undertakings or businesses subsequently disposed of is £1,159 million (1999: £1,159 m1ll|on) The proﬁt for the financial period dealt
with in the accoun'rs of Granada Media plc is £346 milhon (1999: £n|l) )
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25 Acquisition of businesses

Merger Agreement and Reorganisation Agreement
On 17 May 2000 Granada Group PLC (“Granada") and Compass Group PLC (“Compass”) entered into a merger agreement (the “Merger
Agreement”) which set out the basis of the proposed merger between Granada and Compass and the subseguent demerger (the “Demerger”} of
the enlarged hospitality business of Granada Compass plc {"Granada Compass”). The merger became effective on 27 July 2000 at which stage
Granada Compass became the ultimate holding company of the Company.

The Merger Agreement also set out the principles governing the separation of the Company and the hospitality business of Granada Compass.
In order to give effect to these principles in so far as they relate to Granada Media, the Company entered into a reorganisation agreement |
(the “Reorganisation Agreement”) dated 23 Jure 2000 with Granada and Granada Compass. The Reorganisation Agreement contained, inter
alia, provisions to the following effect: (a) the transfer by Granada to the Company of such assets of Granada’s media business as were not already
owned by the Company {b) the assumption by the Company of certain costs and liabilities of the Granada, Granada Compass and Compass
groups, as a result of which the Company is respensible, inter alia, for.

— all (if any) liabilities of any member of the Granada Group or the Granada Compass group which relate to or arise directly or indirectly in
connection with Granada’s media business and which have not already been incurred by the Company (including any liability of Granada to make
a transfer payment on or after Demerger on the basis described below in relation to Granada’s hospitality business in respect of the accrued
pension rights under the Granada Pension Scheme of the employees and the former employees of the Granada hospitality business on the basis
agreed by Granada and Hospitality Holdings Limited);

- one-third of the amaount of the costs incurred by the Granada, Granada Compass and Compass groups in connection with the Merger and the
Demerger and of the costs of new banking facilities taken out by Granada, Compass and Granada Compass in the context of the Merger,

— one-third of the amount of any costs or liabilities of any member of the Granada Group or the Granada Compass group which cannot be
allocated to either Granada’s media business or its hospitality business and has not otherwise been provided for above; and

— providing that the Company is to continue to participate in the Granada Pension Scheme and to be treated as if it were to remain
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Granada and providing for the assurmption by the Company of any unfunded liabilities of Granada or Granada
Compass to provide unapproved pensions far employees and former employees of the Company.

Acquisition of the Granada Technology Group
Under the Reorganisation Agreement the Company acquired Granada Technology Group (“GTG", comprising Granada UK Rental and Retail
Limited and its subsidiaries). GTG comprised a consumer rental business which has subsequently been disposed of to Box Clever Technology
Limited ("Boxclever"), and other Technology businesses, principally Granada Business Technology {“GBT”). Boxclever is a company in which
Granada Media has a 50% interest which was formed to effect the combination of Granada’s consumer rental business with that of Radio
Rentals Limited and Thorn UK Limited. Boxclever acquired the Granada and Thorn businesses for a gross consideration in cash and loan notes
for £580 miillion and £380 million respectively, having obtained banking facilities to finance a significant proportion of these acquisitions.
There are no recourse facilities so far as Granada Media is concerned.

The summary of the effect of the acquisition of businesses during the year, which relates principally to GTG is set out below:

2000 1699 2000 1999
£m fm £m fm

a Summary of the effect of the acquisiton
of new businesses:

Net assets acquired_(;éf thelrfalrvalue) B o bi_séuharged by: S
Fxedassets 389 - - Cah 38 34
Stocks . .2 4
Debtors _ 107 4
Creditors and provisions _— (180) ) S
Borrowingsacquied “as8) - . I
Cash and short term deposits - 104 - -
Goodwill on acquisitions 147 2

389 34 389 34

Fair value adjustments for the above acquisitions in both years were not material.
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25 Acquisition of businesses continued

2000 1999 2000 1999
£m £m £m fm

b Summary of the effect of disposal of businesses: ) o B B
Net assets disposed: B ) o " Represented by: )
Fixed assets - ] 301 - ~ Cash 383 -
Stocks T B T o " (Profitioss on disposal  (87) 3

Share of net liabilities in

i o o ) B - ~ Boxclever at date of transaction  (81) -
Debtors e 38 3 . )
Creditors and provisions _ S 77777(117)” - - _
Carporation tax 7 - I o
Borrowings disposed i -  {158) - - )
Gooawill written off on disposal 7 - o
185 3 185 3

As part of the reorganisation of Granada Group PLC and its subsidiaries leading up to the establishment of the Granada Media Group, Granada
Group PLC's holding of 50% of the ardinary shares of ONdigital Holdings Limited was transferred to Granada Media plc, on 10 May 2000 for
22,500,000 ordinary £1 shares. As explained within the Accounting Policies on page 43, having regard to the provisions relating to group
reconstructions under FRS 6, Acquisitions and Mergers, the combination has been accounted for as a merger.

26 Contingent liabilities

a Under a group registration, the Company is jointly and severally liable for VAT at 30 September 2000 of £37 million {1999: £45 million).
The Company has guaranteed finance and operating lease obligations of subsidiary undertakings (see note 27).

b There are contingent liabilities in respect of certain litigation and guarantees and in respect of warranties given in connection with certain
disposals of businesses and in respect of certain trading and other obligations of certain subsidiaries.

In the opinion of the directors, adequate allowance has been made in respect of these matters.

27 Lease commitments

At 30 September 2000 the Group’s operating lease commitments for the financial year to 30 September 2001 were £6 million (at 30 September

1999: £2 million), analysed by expiry date as follows:

Cther Other
Land and operating Lang ang opetaiing
buildings leases Total buildings leases Total
2000 2000 2000 1599 1999 1999
e fm £m L fm £m £m L m
Within one year B o - == - - =
Between two and five years - = 2 2 I
More than five years 4 - 4 - 1
4 2 6 1 2
The Group’s net obligations under finance leases at 30 September 2000 were £21 million (1999: £2 million) analysed by payment date as follows:
2000 1999
7 e e L B B £m B im
Withinoneyear e o o R B
Between two and five years ) L 71
More than five years 13
21 2
28 Capital commitments
Group Parent Group Parent
2000 2000 1959 1939
e S __ fm fm fm ___fm
Contracted but not provided for R N S
Rental equipment  ~  ~ - 1 - =
Other - - - ~
1 - - -
Share of capital commitments of jointventures L
Other 24 14 1 -

Granada Media has committed to provide certain debt and equity funding to ONdigital. Granada Media has an agreement to acquire Border TV
from Capital Radio for a consideration of £50.5 million by 31 March 2003.

There are commitments in respect of forward foreign exchange contracts entered into in the ordinary course of business.
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29 Related party transactions

Transactions with associated undertakings and joifit ventures:
All transactions with associated undertakings and joint ventures arise in the normal course of business.

2000 1999
For the year ended 30 Septerber 2000 £m fm
Sales to joint ventures and associated undertakings o 66 39
Purchases from joint ventures and associated undertakings = I 2
Sales to Granada Groﬂﬂﬁdeﬂaklngs ] L i = 6
Purchases from Granada Group companies 18 5
Investment in joint ventures o 77 B o e 292 62
At 30 September 2000

Amounts owed by joint ventures and associated undertakings ) 78
Amounts owed 10 joint ventures and associated undertakings o 2 3

30 Post balance sheet events

On 4 October 2000 the Company acquired effective management control of the television interests of United News & Media plc for an initial
cash payment of £500 million, and shares equivalent to £1,250 million or a cash alternative of the same amount. The transaction is expected

to complete by early 2001. The principal companies an
Principal subsidiary undertakings

d investments acquired were as follows:

Name Registered office
Anglia Television Limited Anglia House, Norwich NR1 3JG
HTV Group Limited _ The Television Centre, Culverhouse Cross, Cardiff CF5 6X)

Meridian Broadcasting errted

Survival Anglia Limited

i 'or} Centre, Southampton SO‘I4 OPZ

House Norwich NR1 3G

TSMS Group Limited Westworld, Westgate, Ealing, Londan W5 1EH

Unrtze‘qiwqdilrffgilerted - S ___________ggate House 245 Blackfnars Road London SE1 9UY i i
*79.92% shareholding.

Principal investments

Name % owned an:rpal activity

Village Roadshow Limited 1794

Programme productlon for Australian television

Subsequently on 24 October 2000 the Company agreed to sell the licence and broadcasting interests of HTV Group lerted to Carlton
Communications pic (Carlton) for a consideration of £181 million in cash plus Carlton's 20% interest in Meridian Broadcasting Limited.
On 11 October 2000 the Company acquired a 5% interest in Arsenal FC for cash consideration of £27 million. The Company has also entered
into a joint venture agreement with Arsenal, for cash consideration of £20 miillion, to exploit new media and other commercial opportunities.
On 12 October 2000 the Company entered into a joint venture agreement with Boots plc to form a health and beauty e-commerce veriture.
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As outlined in the Chairman’s statement on page 13, Granada Media was listed onthe London Stock Exchange on 18 July 2000. Prior to that
date the Company was not required to apply the principles or disclose the extent of compliance with the Combined Code as explained below.
Granada Media is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate governance in line with the Combined Code, which sets out the
principles of Good Governance and Code of Best Practice. The Board confirms that following the listing of the Company it was fully compliant
with ali the provisions of Section 1 of the Combined Code, with the exception of : (1) directors’ service contracts as set out on page 66; (2) there
are currently two non-executive directors, accordingly the requirement for the Audit Committee to comprise at least three non-executive directors
has not been complied with; and (3) a senior non-executive director has not been appointed. These matters relating to non-executive directors
reflect the transitional period of the Company and they will be addressed following the planned consolidation of the listings of Granada Media

and Granada Compass. A summary of the Company’s procedures for applying the principles and the extent to which the provisions of section 1 of
the Combined Code have been complied with appears below.

The Board

The Board meets regularly throughout the year and currently consists of three executive and two independent non-executive directors. All directors
will retire at least every three years. Brief biographical details of the directors are given on page 39. A formal schedule of matters reserved for the
decision of the Board covers key areas of the Company’s affairs including overall strategy, acquisition and divestment policy, approval of budgets
and major capital expenditure projects and general treasury and risk management policies. To enable the Board to perform its duties all directors
have full access to all relevant information and to the services of the Company Secretary. If necessary directors may take independent professional
advice at the Company's expense.

In June 2000, the Board established certain committees to which it has delegated specific responsibilities as described below.

The Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee is chaired by Charles Allen and comprises in addition the two non-executive directors. This Committee will meet as
required and is authorised to propose to the Board new appointments of executive and non-executive directors. Appropriate training and briefing

is available to all directors on appointment to the Board, taking into account their individual qualifications and experience, and training is also
available on an ongoing basis to meet their individual needs. '

The Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises the two non-executive directors, is chaired by David Chance and meefs as required during the year.
The terms of reference for the Committee are detailed in the Remuneration report set out on pages 65 to 69.

The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, also comprises the two non-executive directors, is chaired by Nigel Rich and normally meets four times a year, The Committee
reviews the Company’s interim and annual financial statements before submission to the Board for approval. The Committee also reviews regular
reports from management and the external auditors on accounting and internal control matters. Where appropriate, the Committee monitors the
progress of action taken in relation to such matters. The Committee also recommends the appointment and reviews the fees of external auditors.

The Administration and Finance Committee

The Administration and Finance Committee comprises all the executive directors and meets as required to conduct the Company’s business within
the clearly defined limits defegated by the Board and subject to those matters reserved for the Board.

The Granada Pension Scheme

The corporate trustee of the Granada Pension Scheme is Granada Trust Corporation Limited, chaired by Graham Parrott and whose directors
include representatives nominated by the employee members of the Scheme. Managemaent of the Scheme’s investments has been delegated to

independent investment managers and the trustees are advised by independent actuaries and auditors. Members of the Scheme receive annuzlly
a statement of their accrued benefits and a Trustees’ Report.

Investor relations

The Board attaches a high priority to communications with shareholders. In addition, to the preliminary and interim results presentations and the
Annual General Meeting, a series of meetings between institutional shareholders and the executive directors will be held throughout the year.
Save in exceptional circumstances, all members of the Board will attend the Annual General Meeting. At the meeting the Chairman will review the
Company’s current trading and future prospects and then will invite questions from shareholders. Notice of the Annual General Meeting, together
with any related documents, will be mailed to shareholders at least 20 working days before the meeting and separate resolutions will be proposed
on each substantially separate issue. The level of proxy votes lodged on a resclution will be announced to the meeting following voting by a show
of hands. Financial and other information about the Company is available on the Company’s web site, details of which are given on page 70.

Going toncern

After making appropriate enquiries, the directors consider that the Company has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future. For this reason, they continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the finandal statements.
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Internal control
As permitted by the UK Listing Authority, the ‘Cornpany has complied with the Combined Code provision D.2.1 on internal controls by reporting
on internal financial control in accordance with the guidance for directors on internal financial controls and financial reporting which was issued
in December 1994. The Turnbull Committee issued, in September 1999, guidance on wider aspects of internal control which the directors are
considering. The directors have overall responsibility for the Company’s system of internal financial control and for reviewing its effectiveness.
An internal financial control framework, designed to manage rather than to eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, which can
provide reasonable but not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss has been established. The framework was in place for the

- year ended-30 September 2000 and at the date of approval of the annual report and accounts. However, prior to the IPO the framework was
part of the overall Granada Group PLC internal financial control framework and so was not overseen by the Company’s Audit Committée -

Financial reporting ] _ ' . '
A rolling three year strategic review process is part of a comprehensive planning system together with an annual budget approved by the Board.

The results of operating units are reported monthly, compared with their individual budgets and forecast figures are reviewed on a month by
month basis.

Control environment

Financial controls and procedures including information system centrols are detailed in policies and procedures manuals for all major subsidiaries.
As the overall quality of internal financial control across Granada Media is directly related to the controls in individual operating units, it is a
requirernent for the managers of operating units to confirm each year in writing compliance with internal financia! control in their area.

Functional reporting

The risks facing the business are assessed on art ongoing basis. A nurmber of key areas, such as treasury and corporate taxation matters are subject
to regular review by the directors. Other important areas, such as, detailed insurance risk management and legal matters come under the direct
control of the executive directors and are reviewed on a continuous basis. Other matters of significance are reported to the Board as required.

In addition, managers of operating units are also required o provide a schedule of identified risks and action taken to minimise exposure.
Investment appraisal

The Company has a dearly defined framework for controlling capital expenditure including appropriate authorisation levels. There is a prescribed
format for capital expenditure applications which places a high emphasis on the commercial and strategic logic for the investment and due
diligence requirements in the case of business acquisitions. As a matter of routine, proiects are also subject to post investment appraisal after an
appropriate petiod.

The directors have reviewed the effectiveness of the system of internal financiaf control in operation during the period covered by this report,
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Directors’ remuneration

The Company believes that the responsibility for the establishment of a remuneration policy and its cost is a matter for the full Board, on the
advice of the Remuneration Committee,

The Remuneration Committee’s report sets out the Company’s statement of how it has applied the principles of good governance set out in
the Combined Code and explains any areas of non-compliance.

The Remuneration Committee of Granada Media plc is constituted in accordance with Schedule A and has given full consideration to
Schedule B to the Combined Code set out in the Listing Rules of the UK Listing Authority.

The role of the Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee is comprised entirely of the non-executive directors and meets as required during the year, but not less than twice a
year. No member of the Remuneration Committee has any persenal finandial interest, other than as shareholders, in the matters to be decided,
and no day-to-day involvement in running the Company’s business. The members of the Remuneration Committee are:

David Chance (Chairman)
Nigel Rich

The Remuneration Committee, which seeks the advice of independent remuneration consultants, is responsible, on behalf of the Board, for
establishing and overseeing the implementation of remuneration policy for the Group, with specific reference to the following:

* assessment of competitive practices and determination of competitive positioning

* the appropriate framewaork for executive remuneration in the context of Granada Media’s competitive environment

« individual remuneration packages, and any compensation pay for individual directors

* medium and long term incentive awards

+ pensions and executive benefits

The remuneration of the non-executive directors is determined by the Board on the recommendation of the Chairman. The non-executive
directors do not participate in any of the incentive or benefit schemes of the Company.

Remuneration policy

The Remuneration policy established for executive directors and senior executives is designed 1o provide competitive total remuneration
opportunities which will attract, retain and reward the best executive talent necessary to drive the Company’s successful future growth in the
volatile and highly competitive media market. The majority of total long term remuneration for all senior executives is variable and tied to the
achievement of specific performance objectives to align executive remuneration to shareholders’ interests. The long term programmes are built
around the opportunity 10 acquire Granada Media stock to reinforce a commaon focus on building shareholder value.

Granada Media's remuneration policy for executive directors is based on the following main elements;

Base salary and benefits

The base salaries of executive directors are reviewed annually and salaries are established by reference to market practice for similar positions in
comparable businesses in media.

individual salary levels are dependent upon business and personal performance, significant movements in the market sector and the wider
economic environment and are set having regard to the pay and employment conditions throughout the Company. Additionally, changes to
individual salaries may occur as a result of change of role or an increase in responsibility.

The policy for employment-related benefits for executive directors and senior managers consists principally of the provision of company cars,
flife assurance and medical expenses insurance.

The base salaries and the value of benefits in kind for each director are shown in the summary remuneration table on page 66.

Incentive and performance-related rewards

it is an important feature of the Company’s Remuneration Policy for senior executives that a significant proportion of their total remuneration
should be performance-related and a description of its arrangements is given below.

Medium term arrangements

Granada Media uses performance-related reward to emphasise the importance of delivering value to shareholders and to secure the talented
individuals capable of providing competitive advantage. The Deferred Share Award Plan draws on performance over a twelve month period and
delivers shares over twelve and twenty-four months. Awards to directors and employees under the Plan may be made over shares with a total
market value which will typically not exceed 100% of a participant’s annual salary. The first grant of awards in 2000 was up to 150% of salary at

the maximum. Awards are satisfied only by shares purchased in the market and normally vest in two tranches, half after one year and the balance
after two years.

Long term incentives

In arder to create a direct fink with the long term success of the business, the Company has introduced with shareholder approval share plans
tailored to meet the Company’s differing needs for executives and employees comprising Executive Share Option Schemes and a Commitment
Scheme. A Savmgs-Related Share Optlon Scheme open 1o ali employees is planned for Iaunch in December 2000

Executlve Share Option Schemes )

Share options are the main long term arrangemeni for all senior executives. Optlons will not norma!ly be exercusab!e unless over a-three year
period from the date of grant there has been a significant and sustained improvement in the underlying financial performance of the Company,
creating a direct link between the rewards for executives and the returns 1o shareholders. The initial performance target measures total

shareholder return against an international comparator group of media companies and a similar scheme is operated in respect of persons with
contracts for services with the Company.

Savings-Related Share Option Scheme .

This scheme will be open to all employees including executive directors and will be linked to a month!y savings contract.
In accordance with tegislation, this scheme provides for options to be granted at 80% of the prevailing market value,
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Commitment Scheme

Eligible employees invited to participate in th2 Scheme are required to commit a specified number of shares to the Scheme by a specified date.

In respect of the first invitation made under the Scheme, partidipants who were also executive directors were invited to commit shares with a value
between 100% and 300% of their basic salary and received a matching award comprised of both an award of free shares and an option aver an
equal number of shares. The exercise price of the optien is equal to the market value of the shares under option on the date of grant.

The extent to which matching awards will vest (in respect of awards rmade to date) will depend on the participant maintaining the required
number of committed shares in respect of which the matching award was made and any conditions, specified at the date of grant in respect of
the matching award, having been satisfied. Matching-awards normally vest no less than two years after they have been granted. In the case of the
first invitation to participate, up to 50% of the matching award vests, subject to performance conditions being satisfied, at the second anniversary
of grant. The balance of the matching award vests subject to performance conditions being satisfied at the fourth anniversary of grant. ’

Any portion of the matching award that has not vested by the fourth anniversary of grant will lapse. In respect of the first invitation to participate,
vesting of matching awards is determined by the Company’s total shareholder return (TSR} performance against an international comparator
group of UK, US and European media companies. It is intended that maximum vesting will be achieved if the Company's TSR is ranked in
approximately the top 10% of the comparator group. If the Compary’s performance is at the median, 25% of the matching award vests.

No matching awards will vest if the Company’s TSR is below the median for the comparator group. If maximum performance is attained in respect
of the first matching awards, such matching awards will vest over a number of free shares equal to three times the participant’s committed shares
and the option component will be exercisable over a further three times the commitied shares,

Directors’ service contracts

The recommendation in the Combined Code in relation to one year service contracts has been noted but in the highly competitive sector in which
the Company operates and at a time of considerable change it has been concluded that at the present time service agreements with notice
periods in excess of one year continue to be necessary to retain executive directors of the highest quality. The Remuneration Committee will
continue to keep this policy under review. With regard to new appointees to Board level positions, the Company’s policy is that on appointrment
the executive will be offered a contract with a notice period of 12 manths, save in exceptional circumstances where longer notice is felt necessary
to obtain and retain their services. This accommodation will only be made where strictly necessary.

Executive directors have service contracts terminable on 24 months' notice by either party. On termination of employment by the employer, the
contract provides for remuneration to be paid in respect of any unexpired notice period. Legally appropriate mitigation factors would normally be
taken into account in any compensation that may be payable.

Until demerger of the hospitality businesses, the contracts also contain a provision that if the employer wishes to terminate employment for
any reason other than cause, it shall do so by giving not less than 30 days” notice and by making a payment in lieu of notice. In addition, each of
the directors has the right to terminate his employment on 30 days’ notice and receive 24 months’ notice, or a payment in lieu of such notice, to
terminate his employment upon the happening of certain events. Those events include if the executive director’s role is materially diminished in
scope or status and if the demerger does not take place, or is cancelled, within 30 months from 27 July 2000.

External appointments

Qutside appointments provide directors with valuable experience and they are encouraged to take no more than one outside appeintment for
which they may retain the fees. Any additional outside appointments may only be held with the approval of the Board.

Non-executive directors

The non-executive directors receive a basic annual fee of £25,000 plus an additional sum of £5,000 for committee chairmanship. These fees are in
line with current practice in comparable large companies.

Salary & fees Benefits Total Pricr year
£C00 £000 £000 £'000 )
Summary remuneration table (see note (a) ] e
Executivedirectors
CheresAllen o800 32 932 844
SteveMorrison . 45 2 47 381
Henry Staunton o B o 7 484 25 509 422
StaEey Cartwright {resigned 17 Novernber 1999) B _ Y 5 __29 194
Non-executive directars - - -
DavidChance } . ...8 - 8 nil_
NigelRich 8= 9o
Notes

a Steve Morrison was a director of the Company throughout the period. Charles Allen and Henry Staunton were appointed directors on
25 May 2000 and to aid comparability their emoluments shown in the table above, both for the current and prior years, are those earned in
their capacities both as directors of the Company and Granada Group PLC. Their emoluments for the current year as directors of the Company
alone are % of the figures shown above.

b The above table excludes share incentive awards made in respect of the period under the Granada Media Deferred Share Award Plan as set out
on page 67.

¢ Full details of share options granted to and exercised by directors during the year are set out in the tables on pages 67 to 69. Gross gains
{before tax) made on share options exercised during the year by Steve Morrison amounted to £153,675.

4
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Retirement benefits

Executive directors are members of the Company’s main UK contributory Pension Scheme which provides for members’ contributions at the rate

of 5% of basic salary. Subject to Inland Revenue limits, members are eligible for a pension of up to two-thirds of base salary at Normal Retirement

Age of 60. The Pension Scheme also provides for the payment of benefits on death or disability. On the recommendation of the Company's

Actuaries no employer contributions are currently being paid into the Pension Scheme in respect of any member because the fund is in surplus.
Part of thg pension commitment for certain senior executives cannot be covered through the Inland Revenue approved pension scheme

due to the cap on pensionable earnings and certain other restrictions introduced by the Finance Act 1989. In all such cases, the Company

enters into contractual, unfunded unapproved pension provision to provide pension payments on retirement based on service and earnings,

corsistent with other executives of similar seniority, Based on our policy, contractual pension promises have been entered into with Charles Allen
and Henry Staunion.

The following table details the increase in accrued annual pension entitlement earned by each executive director in the period:

Accurnulated

Increase in Director's  total accryed  Director's age

accrued pension  contributions  pension as at @ at

during the duringthe 30 September 30 September

financial period  financial period 2000 2000

£'000 £1000 £000 years
Charles Allen - 47 14 250 43
Steve Morrison o - 33 21 237 53

Henry Staunton 7 & v 224 52

Notes
a The increase in accrued pension during the financial period excludes any increases owing to inflation.

b The accumulated total accrued pension entitlement set out above is that which would be paid annually on retlrement of the executive director
concerned and is based on service 1o the end of the finandial period.

¢ Each executive director has a Normal Retirement Age of 60.
d Once in payment, pensions are guaranteed 1o rise in line with any increases in the Retail Prices Index subject to a maximum of 5% per annum.

& in the event of the death of an executive director, a pension equal to one half of the director’s pension will become payable to a surviving
spouse. In addition, a pension may become payable to any surviving children.

f fach of the executive directors may, with the consent of the Company, retire and draw a pension at any time after reaching the age of 50.
Any pension payable waould be equal to the accrued pension entitlement, revalued to age 55 and reduced by 6% for each year of early
retirement. For retirement after age 55 the pension payable would be equal to the accrued pension entitlement.

g The value of benefits, share opticns and share awards under incentive arrangements do not form part of pensionable salary.

Incentive and performance related awards

The following directors were granted on 11 July 2000 awards aver ordinary shares in Granada Media plc under the terms of the Granada Media
Deferred Share Award Plan explained on page 65 of this report.

Awarded Award
in the (see note} 30 September

Director’s name ) ) N o ) perrod L £000 N 2900 Release Date N
Charles Allen . 262136 1,350 262136 131,0680n 11 July 2001
o 7 7 _ o o 7 131 0687702711 July 2002 )

Steve Morrison o o 122,330 630 122330 7761 1650n 11 July. 2001

N _ 7 S 761165on11July2002

Henry Staunton S 140,374 723 140374 - 70,187 0on 11 July 2001

70,187 on 11 July 2002

Note: Calculated by reference to the share price of 515 pence at the date of award.

The following directors were granted on 11 July 2000 options to acquire ordinary shares in Granada Media plc under the terms of the Granada
Media Executive Share Option Scheme. The performance conditions attaching to these options are explained on page 65 of this report.

Granted Exercise
inthe 30 September price Exercise period
Director’s name ] ) ~ S period 2000 ) (pence)_ i ] {fmmfto}
Charles Allen S B S 228 565 228 565”7 515.00 o July 2003 - July 2010
Steve Morrlson _ S 10_6_(_5_6_7_ 106, 667 "51500”7” July_ZQ_QB___J_u_I_! _2_010
Henry Staunton 122397 122,397 51500 - July 2003 - July 2010
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The following directors were granted on 17 July 2000 awards and gptions over ordinary shares in Granada Media plc under the terms of the

Granada Media Commitment Scheme explained on page 66 of this report.

Awarded
in the
pericd

Direttor's harme (see note)

. Charles Alten 1,572,813
Steve Morrison 733,980
Henry Staunton 842,241

Note: Calculated by reference to the share price of 515 pence at the date of award.

Options
granted in He 30 September
pericd 2000

1,572,813
1,572,813 1,572,813

733,980
733,980 733,980

842,241

842,241 842,241

Option
price
(pence)

nil

515,00

-nil
515.00
nil
515.00

Vesting Date

Up to 50% on 11 July 2002 and
the balance on 11 July 2004

“Up to 50% on 11 July-2002 and

the balance on 11 huly 2004

Up to 50% on 11 July 2002 and
the balance on 11 July 2004

The following is an analysis of options over ardinary shares in Granada Group PLC held by directors as at 30 September 2000:

Granted Exercised Exercise Market price
30 September in the inthe 30 September price at exercise Exercise period
1999 period period 2000 {pence) {pence) {fromato)
Charles Allen _ :
1994 Scheme (Level 2) 420,000 420,000 247.00 July 2000 - Jan 2001
1994 Scheme {Level 2) 112,000 112,000 248 50 July 2000 - Jan 2001
1994 Scheme (Level 1) 221,000 221,000 42975 July 2000 - Jan 2001
1994 Scheme {Level 2) 177,000 177.000 42975 July 2000 — Jan 2001
1994 Scheme {Level 1) 64,400 64,400  436.25 July 2000 — Jan 2001
1994 Scheme (Level 2) 65,000 65,000 43625 July 2000 - Jan 2001
SAYE Scheme 3377 3,377 49360 luby 2000 - Jan 2001
1998 Scheme 629,370 629,370 572.00 July 2000 - Jan 2001
1,062,777 629,370 1,692,147
Steve Morrison
1994 Scheme {Level 2) 45,000 45,000 - 24850 590.00
1994 Scheme (Level 1) 60,000 60,000 429.75 July 2000 - Jan 2001
1994 Scheme (Level 1) 84,000 84,000  436.25 July 2000 ~ Jan 2001
SAYE Scheme 1,939 1,939 499.60 July 2000 - Jan 2001
1998 Scheme. 146,853 146,853 572.00 July 2000 - Jan 2001
190,939 146,853 45000 292,792
Henry Staunton
1994 Scheme (Level 2) 356,000 356,000  247.00 July 2000 - Jan 2001
1994 Scheme (Level 2) 24,000 24,000  248.50 July 2000 - Jan 2001
1994 Scheme (Level 1) 46,000 46,000  429.75 July 2000 - Jan 2001
1994 Scheme (Level 2) 28,000 28,000  429.75 July 2000 - Jan 2001
1994 Scheme {Level 1) 23, 400 23400 436.25 July 2000 - Jan 2001
1994 Scheme {Level 2) 23, 000_ 23,000 43625 July 2000 - Jan 2001
SAYE Scheme - 3,377 3,377 49960 July 2000 — Jan 2001
1998 Scheme 337,027 337,027 572.00 July 2000 - Jan 2001
503,777 337,027 840,804
Notes

a The middle market prices of Granada Group PLC ordinary shares on 27 September 1999 and 25 July 2000 (the fast day of dealings in

such shares) were 560 pence and 602 pence respectively.

b The middle market prices of Granada Media plc ordinary shares on 11 July 2000 (the first day of conditional dealings in such shares} and

29 September 2000 were 550 pence and 451 pence respectively.

¢ During the period the market price of Granada Media plc ordinary shares ranged between 676 pence (29 August 2000) and 438 pence

(27 September 2000).

d All rights under the various Granada Group PLC share option schemes became exercisable as a result of the merger with Compass Group PLC.

e Any Granada Group PLC ordinary shares acquired on exercise of rights under the Granada Group PLC share option schemes will be converted
immediately on exercise into ordinary shares of Granada Compass plc at an exchange ratio of one Granada Group PLC ordinary ‘share to

0.7547 ordinary shares of Granada Compass plc.

f No options granted to directors over Granada Group PLC ordinary shares lapsed during the period.
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The following directors were granted conditional awards over ordinary shares in Granada Group PLC all of which have vested as a result of the

merger with Compass Group PLC.

Director’s name

Charfes Allen

Name of
Granada Group PLC
share plan

Performance Share Plan
Performance Share Plan
Performance Share Plan

Restricted Share Plan

Deferred Share Plan _

Date of award

.1 September 1997
11 September 1998

25 November 1999
25 November 1999

23 'Septe_r'*nber 1999

Number of
ordinary shares of

{Granada Group ALC

165,052
191,204
157,163
92,000

- 166,281

771,700

Steve Morrison

Performance Share Plan
Performance Share Plan

Performance $h_aré "E_I'an .
Restricted Share Plan

Deferred Share Plan

11 September 1997

11 September 1998

23 September 1999
25 Novernber 1993

25 Navernber 1999

75,024

89,228
71,873
22,000
77,598

335,723

Henry Staunton

Performance Share Plan

Performance Share Plan

Performance Share Plan
Restricted Share Plan
Deferred Share Plan

11 September 1997
11 September 1998
23 September 1999
25 November 1999

78,774
94,328
77.623
47,000
89,043

25 November 1999

386,768




. , m—— ‘ p— S ————————"

70 Granada Media plc

Shareholder information

Annual report and accounts 2000

Halders Shares held
Shareholder analysns o B B Nyn;.ba % Milions o
Type of holder: o ) . o o
Assurance and msurance companles L o ) B 3 0.11 3 01 020
Banks and nominee companies N o 1994 73 36 ) 278 167” 18.54
Individuals ) B 658 2421 055 004
‘Others ‘ o B o 54 199 121626 . 8108
Pension funds and investment trusts 9 033 202 . 014
Totals 2,718 10000 1,50000  100.00
Size of holding:
1-500 - ] i 550 2023 0.16 0.0
501 — 1,000 473 17.40 0.39 0.03
1,001 - 2,000 ) o 381 1402 059 004
2,001 - 5,000 ) 290 1067 095 006
5,001-10,000 _ — . o o123 453 091 006
10,001 - 50,000 B e ] 42 1567 1069 0.71
50,001 — 100,000 ) 148 545 1053 0.70
100,001 - 500,000 i . 229 843 5297 353
500,001 - 1,000,000 i - ) 49 180  36.24 2.42
1,000,001 - 5,000,000 B i 41 151 96.29 6.42
5,000,001 and above 8 0.29 1,290.28 86.02
Totals 2,718 10000 1,500.00  100.00

Registrars and transfer office

All administrative enquiries relating to shareholdings should, in the first instance, be directed to Capita IRG plc, Bourne House,
34 Beckenham Road, Beckenham, Kent BR3 4TU Telephone 020 8632 2000.

Share dealing service

Granada Media has established a low-cost postal share dealing service. Shareholders wishing to take advantage of the service should contact
Hoare Govett Limited, Low-cost Share Dealing Department for details, Telephone 020 7678 8300.

Share price information

The current price of Granada Media’ ordinary shares is available on Ceefax, Teletext, FT Cityline (operated by the Financial Times),

Telephone 0906 0033250 and Granada Media’s corporate web site.

Unsolicited mail

The Company is legally obliged to make its registers of members available to the public. As a consequence of this some shareholders might receive
unsolicited mail. Shareholders wishing to limit the amount of such mail should write to the Mailing Preference Service (*MPS”), FREEPQST 22,

London W1E 7EZ. MPS will then notify the bodies that support its service that you do not wish to receive unsolicited mail.

Corporate office

Granada Media pic

The London Television Centre
Upper Ground

London SE1 91T

020 7620 1620

Corporate web site

Further information about the Companty is available on the Internet at www.granadamedia.com
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Four year financial record

1997 1988 1999 2000
£ £m fm fm
Balance sheet - T ) - N
Share capital o - i 183 227 227 257
Reserves (299) 316 621 2,083
Shareholders' funds (118) 543 248 2,340
Minority interests 88 88 - -
Net assets/(liabilities) (28) 631 848 2,340
Represented by: N
Other fixed assets and goodwill ~ B 161 172 203 2?_4__
investments L - N ) 114 93 30 328
Stacks - 141 134 144 151
Debtors _ ) e 332 349 739 249
Net funds o 162 339 221 1,854
Total assets 910 1,087 1,337 2,856
Other creditors (921) _ (450 (489)  (516)
Provisions for liabilities and charges an 6) - -
(28) 631 848 2,340
Results - _ B
Turnover 677 944 998 1,087
Operating profit before digital television, new media and exceptional items 85 238 251 253
Share of operating profits/(losses) in associates and joint ventures 0 @ 0 3
Investmentincome _ e &8 - 4
Digital television, new media and exceptional items - (20) (13) 245 26
Profit before interest and tax 173 229 493 286
Net interest ] 9 23 43 27
Proftbeforetax o 182 252 536 313
Taxation (59) {85) 1) (52)
Profit after tax 123 167 415 281
Minority interests - (3) - -
Profit for the financial period 123 164 475 261

The 1997 and 1998 figures have been taken from the Granada Media plc prospectus.
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Parent, subsidiaries and principal investments

(a)The Company is a subsidiary of Granada‘Gro'up PLC which holds 80% of the Company’s issued ordinary share capital and all of the
participating preference shares. The ultimate parent of the Company is Granada Compass plc.

{(b)The principal subsidiary undertakings of the Company at 1 December 2000, all of which are wholly owned (directly and indirectly) and
incorporated and registered in England and Wales except where stated, are:

"Name ) '
Granada Media Group Ltd .
Granada Television Ltd -

LWT (Holdings) Ltd
London Weekend Television Ltd

Yorkshire Tyne-Tees Television Holdings Ltd

Yorkshire Television Ltd

South Bank Television Holdings Lid
Tyne-Tees Television Holdings Ltd
Tyne-Tees Television Lid
Castlefield Properties Ltd
Granada Learning Ltd

Letts Educational Ltd

Granada Media Austrafia Pty Ltd*
Artist Services Pty Ltd*

Granada UK Rental & Retail Ltd
3sixtymedia Ltd

Angiia Television Ltd""

HTV Group Ltd™"*

Meridian Broadcastiny rg Lig**""
Survival Anglia Ltd"™*

TSMS Group Ltd""

United Wildlife Lid™*"

(c} Principal investments

Name
Scottish Media Group plc'***

Independent Television News Ltd**
ONdigital Holdings Ltd™™"
ONdigitat plc™*

Granada Sky Broadcasting Ltd*

MUTV Ltd

The Home Shopping Channel Ltd
The Liverpool Football Club

and Athletic Grounds Plc
PowerChannel Europe plc

Carlton & Granada Internet Ltd
GMTV Ltd
London News Network Ltd

V2 Ltd

Red Heart Productions Pty. Ltd*
Seven Network Ltd*

Box Clever Technology Ltd
Village Roadshow Ltd"™™
Swapitshop Ltd™
LiverpoolFC.com Ltd"

Ask Jeeves (UK) Parinership
Arsenal Football Club plc
Arsenal Broadband Ltd

Digital Wellbeing Ltd

Note

w T O

o @ T u

onoT

oOnNnw oo

* Incorporated and registered in Australia.

** 79.92% shareholding

*** Incorporated and registered in Scotland.
+ 50.5% commercial interest (1999: 50.5%)
++ Owned by parent 20% (1999: nil%)
+++ Owned by parent 50% (1999: 50%)
t Owned by parent 18.1% {1999: nil%}

tt Owned by parent 50% (1999: ni))
t1t Owned by parent 20% (1999: nil)

% owned

2000
18.10

20.00
50.00
50.00
20.00

3300

™ 3500

9.80
23.50

50.00
25.00
50.00

61.40

50.00
10.40
50.00
17.94
20.00
50.00
25.00

5.00
50.00
40.00

1999

50.00
50.00
20.00
33.00
35.00

9.90

20.00
50.00

35.20

- Registered office

The London Television Centre, Upper Ground London SEt 9LT

'Quay Street, Manchester M60 9EA

The London Television Centre, Upper Ground, London SE1 9LT
The London Television Centre, Upper Ground, London SE1 9LT
The Television Centre, Leeds, Yorkshire LS3 1J5

The Television Centre, Leeds, Yorkshire LS3 1)S

The London Television Centre, Upper Ground, London SE1 91T
The Television Centre, City Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NET 2AL
The Television Centre, City Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NET 2AL
Quay Street, Manchester M60 SEA

The Television Centre, Kirkstall Road, Leeds LS3 1JS

BPP House, Aldine Place, 142-144 Uxbridge Road, Londan W12 8AA,
33 Nott Street, Port Melbourne, Victeria, Australia

33 Nott Street, Port Melbourne, Victoria, Australia

Stornoway House, 13 Cleveland Row, London SW1A 1GG

The London Television Centre, Upper Ground, London SE1 SLT
Anglia House, Norwich NR1 31G

The Television Centre, Culverhouse Cross, Cardiff CF5 6X)
Television Centre, Southampton SC14 0PZ

Anglia House, Norwich NR1 3JG

Westworld, Westgate, Ealing, London W5 1EH

Ludgate House, 245 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 SUY

Principal activity

Management activities for holding companies and television broadcasting in
central and north Scotland

Supply of news services 1o broadcasters in the UK and elsewhere

Hokding company for digital and terrestrial television broadcasting
Operation of digital terrestrial television muttiplexes

Establishment, operation and marketing of pay-TV channels 50.5% commercial
interest (1999: 50.5%)

Operation of the MUTV television channel dedicated to Manchester United
Football Club and its activities

Operation of @ home shopping television channel and related activities

Management of the foctball and related interests of Liverpool Foothall Club

Offering free TV set top boxes providing Internet access in return for survey data

in the UK

Joint venture company holding 50% of the Ask Jeeves (UK) Partnership

Production and broadcast of breakfast time television under National Channet 3 licence
Production of regionat news and weather programmes, operating a television studic and
transmission facility and transmitting naticnal and regional programmes

Operation of the MV2 channel. The 61.4% holding constitutes the 35.2% previously held by
Granada Media and the 26.2% previously held by United News and Media pl¢
Programme production for Australian television

Holder of Australian free to air broadcast licence

Electrical rental and retail chain

Cinema exhibition, radio, film production and theme park operation in Australia
Children’s games exchange

Exploitation of new media and other commercial opportunities

Web search engine

Management of the football and related interests of Arsenal Football Club

Exploitation of new media and other commercial opportunities

Health and beauty e-commerce venture with Boots plc

a Associated undertakings.
b Joint ventures.
¢ Trade investments.

111 On 4 October 2000 the Company acquired effective management control of the
television assets of United News and Media plc. The transaction is expected tc complete

by early 2001.
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